
AGENDA 

PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD MEETING 
August 26, 2019 

10:00 a.m. 

Lee Metcalf Building, Room 111, 1520 E 6th Ave,  

Helena, MT 

NOTE: Individual agenda items are not assigned specific times.  For public notice purposes, the Board will begin the meeting at the time 

specified.  However, the Board might not address the specific agenda items in the order they are scheduled. The Board may take action on 

any of the items on the agenda.  For disability accommodation, please contact DEQ Personnel at 444-4218. 

9:00 Executive Session 

10:00 Board Meeting 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA ITEMS 

Approval of June 10, 2019 Minutes ................................................................................................... 1 

II. ACTION ITEMS

Reimbursement Adjustment Dispute, Fac #5109749, Releases #3440, 4143, 4180, 4717, 4771,

Town Pump Shelby .......................................................................................................................... 15 

Guarantee of Reimbursement, Cleanup, and Building Removal Funding WP#10820, Former 

Bundtrock’s Miracle Mile Service, Fac #0706613, Rel #1865, Great Falls .................................... 22 

Eligibility Ratification ...................................................................................................................... 34 

Ratification of Weekly Reimbursements and Denied Claims.......................................................... 35 

Board Claims .................................................................................................................................... 47 

Survey Monkey® ............................................................................................................................. 70 

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Proposed Board Meeting Dates for 2020 ......................................................................................... 72 

IV. REPORT ITEMS – INFORMATIONAL (DISCUSSED AT THE REQUEST OF INTERESTED PARTIES)

Board Attorney Report ..................................................................................................................... 73 

Fiscal Report YearEndFY19 and JulFY20 ...................................................................................... 74 

Board Staff Report ........................................................................................................................... 82 

DEQ Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section Report ................................................................................ 85 

V. Public Forum 

Under this item, members of the public may comment on any public matter within the jurisdiction 

of the Board that is not otherwise on the agenda of the meeting.  Individual contested case 

proceedings are not public matters on which the public may comment. 

VI. Next Proposed Board Meeting date: November 4, 2019

VII. Adjournment



   

 
June 10, 2019 1 
 

PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

June 10, 2019 
Lee Metcalf Building, Room 111, 1520 E 6th Avenue  

Helena, MT 
 

Board Members in attendance were Jerry Breen, Keith Schnider, Ed Thamke, Mark Johnson, Heather Smith, Jason 
Rorabaugh and Gretchen Rupp. Also, in attendance in Room 111 were Terry Wadsworth, Executive Director; Kyle 
Chenoweth, Attorney for the Board; and Ann Root and Garnet Pirre, Board staff.   
 

Presiding Officer Breen called the meeting to order at 10: 12 a.m. 
 
It was noted that Ms. Gretchen Rupp had been appointed to fill the position of the representative from the public.   
 
Approval of Minutes March 25, 2019 
 
Ms. Rupp abstained from voting because she was not a member of the board, or present at the March 25, 2019 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Thamke motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Smith seconded.  The motion was 
unanimously approved by voice vote. 
 
Eligibility Ratification 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the application for eligibility that was tabulated in the Board packet (see, 
table below).  There were four (4) applications, and each was recommended eligible by Board staff. 

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # 
Release Year 

Eligibility Determination – 
Staff Recommendation Date 

Kalispell John Jump Trucking 9995219 5283 
July 2018

Reviewed 5/8/2019. Recommended 
Eligible. 

Kalispell Red Lion Hotels 9995040 5123 
Dec 2015

Reviewed 5/22/2019. Recommended 
Eligible.

Valier Former Roy Davis Gas 
Station 

9995204 5263 
Oct 2018 
 

Reviewed 5/3/19.  Recommended 
eligible as to any petroleum fuel 
contamination that exists and is 
attributable to (in the vicinity of) the 
former UST systems on the north side of 
the property. 

Whitefish Harring Residence 9995199 5238 
July 2017 
Resolved 
8/15/2017 

Reviewed 3/3/19. 
Recommended eligible as to any 
contamination associated with the 
historical heating oil tank that existed at 
the site and was removed from the site in 
approximately 1974. 

 
Mr. Wadsworth noted that both the Former Roy Davis Gas Station, Release 5263, and the Harring Residence, 
Release 5238, were being recommended eligible only for any petroleum that exists and is attributable to the tank 
system.   
 
Mr. Johnson asked if the Valier site, Former Roy Davis Gas Station, had more than one release, because the tank 
system was specified to be on the north side of the property.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that he thought the clarifying 
language had to do with the possibility of on-site migration.  
 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any sites that are clients of Payne West Insurance.  Mr. Johnson 
recused himself from voting on any projects that are clients of RTI or associated with that company, or 

1



   

 
June 10, 2019 2 
 

Yellowstone Soil Treatment or associated clients. Ms. Smith abstained from any sites associated with First 
Interstate Bank.    
 
Mr.  Schnider moved to accept the eligibility recommendations, as presented.  Mr. Rorabaugh seconded.    
The motion was unanimously approved by voice vote. 
 
Weekly Reimbursements and Denied Claims 
 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the summary of weekly claim reimbursements for the weeks of March 13, 2019 through 
May 22, 2019, and recommended the Board ratify the reimbursement of the 225 claims, which totaled $870,402.94 
(see, table below).   
 

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS 
June 10, 2019 BOARD MEETING 

Week of Number of Claims Funds Reimbursed 

March 13, 2019 31 $187,762.15 

March 20, 2019 37 $107,759.50 

March 27, 2019 28 $86,731.07 

April 3, 2019 21 $78,191.51 

April 10, 2019 33 $110,852.48 

April 17, 2019 17 $93,257.52 

April 24, 2019 18 $64,089.95 

May 1, 2019 12 $33,878.33 

May 8, 2019 15 $80,277.78 

May 22, 2019 13 $27,602.65 

Total  225 $870,402.94 

 
Mr. Wadsworth presented Claims # 20190325F, #20180323A, #20181228B, #20190325B and #20190325E that 
were denied.    
 
Mr. Johnson asked if any of the denied claims were disputed.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that notifications had been 
provided 30 days, or more prior to the date the denied claim table was created.  He stated that Board staff hadn’t 
heard from all the people notified, but the notifications were more than 30 days old. 
 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any claims that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any claims associated with RTI or Yellowstone Soil Treatment. Ms. 
Smith abstained from any claims associated with First Interstate Bank.     
 
Mr.  Schnider moved to approve the weekly claims and denied claim claims as presented.  Ms. Smith       
seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote. 
 
Board Claims – Claims over $25,000 
 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the six (6) claims for an amount greater than $25,000 that had been 
reviewed by Board staff since the last board meeting (see, table below).   
 
   

2



   

 
June 10, 2019 3 
 

Facility Name 
Location 

Facility-
Release ID# 

Claim# Claimed 
Amount 

Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated 
Reimbursement 

Holiday 
Stationstore 273 
Great Falls 

708069 
3162 

20100625A $194,285.00 $142,037.28 -0- 
 

-0- $42,247.72 

Community Oil Co 
Reserve 

9995156 
5029 

20190103C $39,707.78 -0- -0- -0- $39,707.78 

Inman Property 
Chinook 

6015189 
4887 

20190206A $30,530.33 $711.42 $9,840.24 -0- $19,978.67 

Town Pump Inc 
Lewistown 

1408711 
5278 

20190206D $45,885.05 -0- -0- $5,231.59 
Copay will be 
met with this 
claim 

$40,653.46 

UPS 
Billings 

5604542 
111 

20190222C $68,838.92 $12,568.91 -0- -0- $56,270.01 

Missoula County 
Airport Authority 
Missoula 

3201296 
3756 

20190307E $46,995.18 -0- -0- -0- $46,995.18 

Total   $426,242.26  $245,852.82 
 

* In accordance with Board delegation authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the Board staff will review 
the claims for the Board.  If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim must be approved and ratified by the 
Board at a regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.  
 
**In the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and payment of the 
claim listed above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time, which may change the estimated 
reimbursement. 
 

 
 
Mr. Johnson asked about the reduction of Claim #20100625A due to excessive costs for disposal of contaminated 
soils and wanted to know more about the circumstances surrounding the reduction.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that the 
claim was from 2010, and that there was activity in Great Falls due to road reconstruction.  Contaminated soils were 
encountered, and the Montana Department of Transportation (MDT) failed to coordinate with the third parties.  The 
soil excavation and disposal costs were excessive, because MDT was in a contractual relationship with the party that 
gave them the best overall value for the project.  The contracted party had high costs for excavation, hauling and 
disposal of contaminated soils, but it was part of the contractual arrangement with MDT.  This road project involved 
the State, County, and City, and was a precedent-setting issue for MDT.  On a subsequent project, MDT approached 
a road reconstruction in Havre by notifying all the parties and the possibility of finding contamination, well before 
the project began.  They also looked at the costs associated with excavation, hauling and disposal more closely 
because of what happened with the Holiday Stationstore site associated with Claim #20100625A.   
 
Ms. Wadsworth noted that MDT didn’t look to see if there was any possible contamination in the project area before 
they started the project.  MDT also didn’t provide the owners an opportunity to address any contaminated soils or 
other third-party damages on their own at their facility.   
 
Mr. Wadsworth noted that Board staff had talked with Holiday Stationstore regarding the recommended 
reimbursement, and chemistry at the site for the associated Claim ID #20100625A.  He indicated the issues were 
well communicated with the owner, with the associated adjustments laid out. 
 
Mr. Schnider recused himself with any claims associated with Payne West Insurance clients.  Mr. Johnson 
recused himself from claims associated with RTI or Yellowstone Soil Treatment. Ms. Smith recused herself from 
claims associated with First Interstate Bank. 

3



   

 
June 10, 2019 4 
 

 

Mr. Schnider moved to approve the claims over $25,000, as presented in the packet.  Mr. Thamke seconded.  
The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote. 
 
Discussion Item 
 
Mr. Breen asked Mr. Thamke to speak about the Survey Monkey® Results.  Mr. Thamke stated that he had created a 
reader-friendly action item list of topics associated with the Survey Monkey® Results that were the Board’s 
responsibility.  The three broad categories Mr. Thamke chose were process documentation and consistency, staying 
in lanes, and providing supervisory responsibility to the Executive Director.  Mr. Thamke provided an overview on 
his ideas of what things the Board could undertake to do as part of each of the categories.   
 
Mr. Wadsworth cautioned that the document under discussion had not fulfilled the rules of public notice, and that 
may weigh in their decision on whether to discuss it now or after it is published for the public to review.  Mr. Breen 
asked if that meant that nothing could be decided on the items without publishing it to the packet.  Mr. Wadsworth 
stated that he would default to the Board Attorney on specific rules for public notification.  He stated that there may 
be other parties that would wish to see the document and provide information to the Board.  He stated that he would 
have loved to have had the information in time for the packet in time to allow others to see. 
 
Mr. Thamke stated that he didn’t anticipate doing anything other than handing the information out to the Board for 
discussion and suggested that it be put into a future packet for the public to be able to see it.   
 
Mr. Chenoweth stated that he didn’t have a lot of heartburn with the document, as it was a collection of Mr. 
Thamke’s thoughts.  He felt there was enough notice that it was going to be discussed today along with the fact that 
it was not an action item, but only for discussion.  He stated that he didn’t see any red flags.   
 
A variety of ideas were put forth, such as: formation of sub-committees to discuss each broad category and 
formulate action ideas for the Board; use of a pre-formed sub-committee to address the creation of a job description 
for the Executive Director; getting a variety of viewpoints from stakeholders; being more specific in what changes 
are needed and the language used; understanding the processes already in place before suggesting change; keeping 
open dialog; providing a flow chart of the Board staff’s business processes for more transparency; creating a 
memorandum of understanding; hiring a facilitator to work through issues; and utilizing all the different groups 
already formed to have more input. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked if publishing the packet provided public notice.  Board staff, indicated that publishing the packet 
did provide the public notice.  The packet is mailed to the Board for review and published on the website for the 
public to review ten days before the next meeting, as required by statute. 
 
Mr. Brad Longcake, Executive Director, Petroleum Marketers Association, addressed the Board.  He stated that in 
his work with the Stakeholder Work Group, and working with Ms. Amy Steinmetz, Section Supervisor, Petroleum 
Tank Cleanup Section, Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), he noticed that there are many misconceived 
assumptions about timing for activities.  He noted that work plan review timing was something he had not known 
anything about.   
 
Mr. Longcake stated that it looked like the Board was chasing rabbits down holes and forming more work groups 
will not get any decisions made.  He suggested that people are assigned items from the issues discussed, set a time 
frame, and have the Board be accountable.  He stated that the Petroleum Marketers want change and that they were 
formulating a list of items to be presented to the Board for discussion.   
 
Mr. Thamke asked Mr. Longcake’ s opinion on hiring a facilitator to break down the issues.  Mr. Longcake stated 
that it is a good option to have a third person facilitate but stated that person should have a basic understanding of 
what both DEQ and Board staff are trying to do.  He stated that would enable the facilitator to give good and honest 
feedback.  
 
After discussion, the Board decided to move this document, as presented, to an action item at the August 26, 
2019 meeting.  They stated that they would review the categories and items and come prepared to break 
down the items into actionable parts.  The actionable parts would be addressed by placing them on future 
agendas, as the Board decides. 

4



   

 
June 10, 2019 5 
 

 
Board Attorney Report  
 
Mr. Chenoweth stated that there had been a change in the Cascade County case since the packet went out.  He stated 
that the Court had remanded the decision back to the Board, because the Court felt that the Board’s use of the five-
year statute of limitations was improperly invoked.  The Court did not say what should have been used.  The five-
year statute that was used referred to claims, not eligibilities and that is why it was remanded back to the Board.   

Mr. Chenoweth indicated that he would be working with County’s counsel to address upcoming deadlines and try to 
encourage them to work with the Board’s meeting schedule. He stated that the Board may want to have an executive 
session to discuss litigation strategy.  He also stated that he hoped to be providing the Board with materials to review 
regarding the case by the next Board meeting and noted the case files themselves are large. 

Mr. Rorabaugh asked what the Board’s exposure was.  Mr. Chenoweth stated that originally Cascade County was 
asking for three (3) releases, which would have been the reimbursement of $982,500 for each one.  He stated that so 
far one previous release had reached maximum reimbursement.  He said there was an additional $800,000 and 
change that was out there to finish the project. 

Mr. Chenoweth stated that he would keep the Board members informed if there were any deadlines that needed to be 
addressed before the next Board meeting.   

 
Fiscal Report 
 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Fiscal Report to the Board for the period ending April 30, 2019.  
 
Mr. Johnson asked if the fiscal report included the million dollars that was taken in the 2019 legislative cycle.  Mr. 
Wadsworth stated it would not show in this year’s fiscal reports, and that it was not a transfer.  He stated that there 
would be two DEQ expenditures from the Fund in the amount of around $500,000 per year for each of the fiscal 
years FY20 and FY21.  Those expenditures will be reflected in the fiscal reports for those years. 
 
Ms. Smith asked what the line item entitled “Contingent Contracted Services”, in the amount of $1,000,000, was for.  
Mr. Wadsworth stated it was for subrogation of the big oil cases and noted that no money has been spent on those 
yet. He stated that the funds were appropriated by the legislature, so the amount stays there as funds authorized to be 
spent for potential cost recovery and payout of the legal contract. 
 
Mr. Rorabaugh asked about a line item from the fiscal period ending on October 31, 2018, in the amount of 
$123,000 for claims.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that pertained to accruals from FY19. 
 
Board Staff Report 
 
Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board staff report.  He noted that there was an error in the spreadsheet software used 
to create the Board staff graphs.  In the past, Board staff had been able to create the graphs for the packet directly out 
of the MS Access® database, and the program no longer has that functionality.  All Board members were provided a 
corrected graph for the Eligibility Report.  The incorrect report was a result of not adding the releases applied for in 
August, September, October, November and December of 2018.   
 
Ms. Rupp asked if the graph showed pending eligibilities from two years past and wondered if it was a running total, 
or something that just came to the Board’s attention.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that the eligibility graph was based on 
the date of the eligibility application and its current status.  There are eligibilities that remain pending until a Board 
determination is made, and the other statuses are eligible, ineligible, suspended and withdrawn.  The older 

Location Facility Facility # & 
Release # 

Disputed/ 
Appointment Date 

Status  

Great Falls Cascade County 
Shops 

07-05708 
Release 3051-
C1,3051-C2,3051-
C3 AND 3051-C4

Denial of 
applications 

The District Court has allowed 
additional briefing, which has been 
completed. We are awaiting a 
decision from the Court.

5



   

 
June 10, 2019 6 
 

eligibilities that are pending are in that status due to either insurance or other issues.  If there is a pending eligibility 
that is recent, it is most likely still under staff review. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked how a contested eligibility would be displayed on the graph and asked if it would be in a pending 
status.  Mr. Wadsworth answered that it likely would show as pending, but not be shown as contested on this graph.  
There are times that the eligibility remains pending because an owner does not want to pursue an ineligibility 
dispute, and it can sit for 12 to 18 months without being a contested case.  After, perhaps, obtaining more 
information, that owner may decide to pursue the dispute and then the matter comes before the Board.  There are 
several releases that are in that status, where the ball is in the owner’s court and the staff are in a holding pattern 
awaiting correspondence. 
 
Mr. Johnson discussed a site where the owner had paid for clean-up with insurance funds and was debating applying 
for eligibility.  Mr. Wadsworth encouraged him to have the owner apply, and if the release is determined eligible, 
the monies spent on remediation could be submitted on an Allocation to Co-Pay (Form 11) resulting in helping the 
owner meet their $17,500 co-pay requirement.  This process is open to everyone where there is another funding 
source being used in the stages of clean-up.   
 
Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section (PTCS) Report 
 
Ms. Amy Steinmetz, Supervisor, PTCS, DEQ, presented the Board with the PTCS Report.  She presented the PTCS 
Activity Report and noted that since the last Board meeting’s reporting period, there have been six new confirmed 
releases and 15 resolved.  The year-to-date total is 10 confirmed releases and 21 resolved.   
 
Ms. Steinmetz noted that this report is a combination of pulling information out of the TREADS database and 
information from their legacy database.  She stated that they are finding duplicates and have to comb through the 
data to ensure the report’s accuracy, but noted the kinks were being worked out. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that the total number of active releases was inaccurately stated as being 995 in the report.  She 
stated that the accurate number is closer to 930.   
 
Ms. Smith asked if there was seasonality in terms of the ground thaw/freeze cycle and release discovery.  She asked 
if more releases were discovered during certain times of year.  Both Ms. Steinmetz and Mr. Thamke stated that in 
their experience, there is not a seasonality, and the leak detection systems can go off at any time of year. 
 
Ms. Rupp asked if the total number of active releases being off in calculation made the other total numbers off as 
well.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that she thought the only number that was incorrect was the total active releases, but Ms. 
Smith and Ms. Steinmetz both noted that the sum of the categories on the activity report don’t’ add up to a 
consistent number.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that she would get this figured out for the next report. 
 
Kernaghans Service, Great Falls, Fac #07-04508, Rel #4005, WP #716833773, Priority 1.1 and Kernaghans 
Service, Great Falls, Fac # 07-04509, Rel #3400, WP #716833774, Priority 1.1 
 
Ms. Steinmetz presented both WP #716833773, in the amount of $138,355.91, and WP #716833774, in the amount 
of $145,566.20, at the same time, because the technology being used at the site is the same.  There has been one 
other WP with this technology, CalClean, that was briefed to the Board at the February 11, 2019 meeting.  CalClean 
uses a multi-phase extraction technology shown to be very effective in other states, and it is currently being used in 
Miles City, Havre, and now in Great Falls.  These sites will provide information for case studies to see if it can be 
used elsewhere in Montana.  CalClean was found to be the most successful of the alternatives in the remedial 
alternatives analysis.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that this was hopefully the most successful technology for both of these 
sites. 
 
The purpose at both sites is to clean the persistent petroleum-impacted groundwater and soil in the saturated zone 
beneath the UST basin and dispenser islands on the west side of the facility.  The WPs include the installation of 
extraction wells, operation of a high-vacuum dual-phase extraction (HVDPE) system for up to one-month, 
concurrent monitoring of HVDPE-induced groundwater draw-down, review and interpretation of real-time HVDPE 
monitoring data to optimize the extraction and flow rates within the aquifer, and one round of post-HVDPE 
compliance monitoring of the groundwater plume. 
 

6



   

 
June 10, 2019 7 
 

AAA Storage, Helena, Fac #25-08847, Rel #3840, WP #10965, Priority 1.2 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that the technology being used for WP #10965, in the amount of $105,706.69, is an in-situ 
submerged oxygen curtain.  When oxygen is added to the subsurface, it speeds up the breakdown of the petroleum 
products in the ground.  The estimated time for closure using this technology is three to five years.  The remedial 
alternatives analysis for this WP outlined the use of this in-situ oxidation canister treatment technology and the 
timeline for closure. 
 
Mr. Rorabaugh asked what the goal was for closures for 2019, and what are the projections and actual closures for 
the same period.  Ms. Steinmetz said that the goal was roughly 80 to 120, but if PTCS closes 80 sites they will be 
happy with that, and the group is on track to reach that number.   
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that, typically, closure packets are written in the first part of the year, then reviewed, and 
before a No Further Corrective Action Letter is written, the wells onsite have to be abandoned.  She stated there are 
more sites approved for closure that are awaiting well abandonment.  She noted the number of closed sites will 
increase quickly toward the end of the year. 
 
Mr. Thamke asked the Department’s performance partnership agreement with EPA influenced PTCS’s goal of 80 
closures.   Ms. Steinmetz stated it was an internal goal that is shared with EPA.  Feedback is given to the 
Department from EPA, and that feedback outlines their expectations, but there is no specific performance 
partnership agreement in place through the LUST Trust Program.   
 
 
Public Forum   
 
The following transcript of the public forum is provided by Nordhagen Court Reporting and was created from the 
recording of the June 10, 2019 Board meeting. 
 

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  That's it, then.  We're down to public forum.  And under this item, members of the 

public may comment on any public matter within the jurisdiction of the board that is not otherwise on the 

agenda of the meeting.  Individual contested case proceedings are not public matters on which the public may 

comment.   

Public forum.  Is there anybody, anybody in the audience?  Mr. Longcake?   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Again, Brad Longcake, with the Petroleum Marketers.   

 If you can bring that last slide up, the PTS report with the numbers, this slide triggered something 

from the session.  So if you're looking at all the numbers on the bottom - 4700, 3705, 995 - I had a significant 

amount of questions related to the total active and ineligible, and the active undermined/pending --  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  "Undetermined."   

MR. LONGCAKE:  "Undetermined," excuse me.   

 Just in the spirit of thinking of, you know, things we could work on from the board's perspective 

and, you know, setting some workable goals, and with Mr. Thamke asking about the 80, this might be 

something that might be good to look at, some of the active undetermined/pending, and set a goal on some of 

those.   

 Or, you know, the active eligible, there's -- you know, I get a lot of feedback from a variety of 

members, whether they're consultants or owner-operators.  A lot of sites haven't been touched in quite a long 

time, and some of our members have actually proactively reached out to find, you know, "What can we do to 

close them?" 

 The problem is some of those are 10 - 15 years old, so the priority in terms of wanting to get those 

7



   

 
June 10, 2019 8 
 

closed, it's still there, but it's not as urgent as an active release that's happened that's catastrophic.   

 So, this might be something to figure out, you know, set a goal on some of those.  Maybe we chop 

off 5 or 10 of those or 20 of those, or figure out a way to look at a priority in terms of, "We've almost -- we're 

at the 90-yard line.  What's it going to take to get the last 10 yards," right?   

 I understand some of those might not be, on the hierarchy scale, extremely high, but it might be 

something that we can pick up some low-hanging fruit.  So, I don't know how the Department can help look 

to figure out what some of those low hanging fruit are, but this might be something that, again, we could 

show some real tangible movable pieces by picking off some of these items.   

 And this is something that I just remember seeing and having a lot of conversations with 

legislators, and this might be something that we can really work together on.   

 It looks like Mr. Thamke is shaking his head.  He's got something to talk to me about.   

MR. THAMKE:  Well, actually, we've talked, Mr. Chair and Brad, we've talked a little bit about this in 

our Tank Triune, and I'd like to ask Amy to come back up and share some of the thoughts that we've had on 

that.   

MS. STEINMETZ:  Mr. Chair, Mr. Thamke, and members of the board, we've recently undertaken an effort 

to do a review on all of our 930 active releases, put together a spreadsheet.  Now, this is something that 

eventually our database will help us do, but for right now it's a manual effort going through.   

 I've had each of my project managers take a look at all of their sites and answer some questions so 

that we could help save them into these categories - the eligible sites, the ineligible sites, pending eligibility, 

whether or not they might be eligible for Brownfields funding, and whether or not they might be eligible for 

LUST Trust funding.  And then knowing that, we have the $500,000 in the next year to apply to some sites, 

how do we best achieve closure of the largest number of sites?   

 So, we're taking a look at - I think we're calling it "funding buckets" or I'm calling it "funding 

buckets" - how do these sites fit into those buckets?   

 And then also, where are they in the cleanup phase?  Are they in investigation?  Are they ready for 

remediation?  The priorities on this spreadsheet, some of them are pending closure.  So, we've been taking a 

look at these and really trying to identify:  What is the mechanism for getting this site cleaned up and to 

closure?   

 And so, to address those ineligible sites, the pending sites, we've got some action items on there.  

One is:  Work with the current owner to get them to apply for eligibility and help them out with the 

paperwork process, if we can.   

 Some of them -- just taking, taking a look and thinking about how we can best use the $500,000 

over the next year, we want to make sure that we're using that to not undermine the process that's in place 

with enforcement.  So, for example, if we had a site where a responsible party -- there was a release at their 

site and they did something wrong, there's a violation, that's -- or they're, they're not meeting cleanup goals or 

they're not meeting time frames, that's an enforcement issue and not something where we would want to use 

that money.   

 But we do have a lot of sites where they are these old and ineligible sites, but the person who 

currently owns the property has no idea that there's a release on their property, it's maybe changed hands two 

8



   

 
June 10, 2019 9 
 

or three times and under our current regulatory structure, we don't have the authority to make them clean it 

up.  They're not an owner and operator under the rule.  So, we might be able to help them out by using some 

of this funding to go in, do an investigation or do a cleanup, and get that site to closure and get it off the 

books.  And that would address quite a lot of those ineligible sites.   

 So those are a couple of things that we're thinking about -- well, that we're moving forward on, but 

right now we're kind of in the investigation stage.   

MR. JOHNSON:  Mr. Chairman, question.  Would you be looking like at the SB 96 money that might assist 

someone who fails a means test to meet their deductible as well?   

MS. STEINMETZ:  Mr. Chair, Mr. Johnson, that's definitely something that we're considering.  So, if they're 

Petrofund eligible but they don't have an ability to pay, we might assess that.  That's another, another area 

where we might use some of that money.   

MS. RUPP:  Mr. Chair, Ms. Steinmetz, this table brings up another question in my head, based on the, the 

judge's finding last week that an ineligible site was, in fact, not ineligible because five years is not the proper 

standard to apply.   

 Do you have a sense of how many of the sites that are on this table that are listed as ineligible are, 

are so listed because of that five-year statute of limitations?  I mean, is -- are a whole bunch of sites now 

going to have to get bumped into another category?   

MS. STEINMETZ:  Mr. Chair, Ms. Rupp, I would guess "no," but Mr. Wadsworth might have a better idea 

of that.   

MR. WADSWORTH:  Cascade County is the only one that I know of that falls in that category, that I'm 

aware of.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  So there's still some problems with generating information that's accurate out of the 

computer systems?  Is that what I'm hearing?   

MS. STEINMETZ:  Mr. Chair, we are still working out some kinks.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  This is the same thing we were talking about at the last board meeting?   

MS. STEINMETZ:  I believe at the last board meeting, we were maybe talking about --  

MR. THAMKE:  Reimbursements -- (inaudible.)  

MS. STEINMETZ:  Reimbursements, correct.  

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Payments.  

MS. STEINMETZ:  Payments.  

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Do we have that solved?   

MR. WADSWORTH:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.  That's why you saw $850,000 in that weekly reimbursement.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  But was that done under the new program or with the old technology?   

MR. WADSWORTH:  It's, it's using our legacy system, our old technology.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Old technology.   

MR. WADSWORTH:  Yeah.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Where are we at on the new -- maybe you can't answer that.  I'm just curious:  Where 

are we at on the new technology?   

MR. WADSWORTH:  It's being worked on.   

9



   

 
June 10, 2019 10 
 

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Okay, thank you.  

MR. WADSWORTH:  I wish I could give you a timeline, but I don't have one.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Okay.  Anybody else for public forum?  Mr. Longcake?   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Brad Longcake again.  I just want to follow up on that.   

 Again, the Petroleum Marketers are trying to do the best we can with the system we have.  We're 

trying to increase our transparency and our coordination with all the different entities.  And again, I seem to 

be the conduit for all the, the phone calls.   

 And so, my only question would be, is -- I appreciate what the Department and Amy is saying 

about the ineligible sites, but from the marketers' perspective, I think if they're going to utilize that money, 

we would like to figure out the low-hanging fruit on the eligible sites first.   

 The only reason that I bring that up is that the people that are eligible have done the proper 

protocol and they've done the proper procedures, they've paid their co-pays, they've done all these things.  

And I understand trying to clean those ineligible sites up, but those individuals didn't follow the particular 

protocol.  There's always exceptions.  But my point would be, is, I don't want to see that money being utilized 

to fix a problem that those individuals potentially chose to not follow the rules.   

 I've got some feedback from members that they're concerned that they, they followed the rules, 

they've done the proper procedures, and then these other people that haven't, are they going to be able to 

utilize the same resources that they have access to?   

 I'm not saying that we don't want to do that in the future; I'm just saying that that's something that 

I want to make sure people are cognizant of because you're rewarding people for not doing what they're 

supposed to do.   

 You know, again, it's a small number, but again, that sometimes sends a message with unknown 

consequences or hurt feelings or misconceptions that people might not think of, but there are going to be 

people out there that do see that, and so I just want to make sure that people are cognizant of that.   

 I'm not saying that we shouldn't clean those up at some point in time and -- if there's some that can 

be easy to be done, but I just want to caution people for, for rewarding people that are not following the rules.   

MR. THAMKE:  Mr. Chair, Mr. Longcake, when's the next Montana Petroleum Marketers Association work 

group meeting. 

MR. LONGCAKE:  I think it's the 24th or 26th --  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  26th.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  26th.   

MR. THAMKE:  Of this month?   

MR. LONGCAKE:  This month, sir.   

MR. THAMKE:  And has the agenda been --  

MR. LONGCAKE:  We're, we're working on that right now.   

MR. THAMKE:  You know, I would suggest perhaps that is something that is a good discussion item that 

might help drive some of the agency's effort to create a guide path for that appropriation.   

 And while I'm on that, I'm not going to be able to go to that next work group meeting.  I was going 

to ask the Board for a volunteer that might help sit on the conference call or even attend, but I think it would 

10



   

 
June 10, 2019 11 
 

be great for edification for some of the Board Members to at least listen to that dialogue.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Yeah.  And our, our work group is -- we're just still formulating and gelling.  We've only 

had one meeting so far, but we've decided to meet monthly because we find it's very important.  And we're 

trying to get a collage of ideas.  And once we've picked the two, three, four items that we really want to focus 

on, then we're going to move forward.   

 But it just takes time to gel with the Board Members, to open that honest dialogue.  You know, 

because sometimes what you really want to say is not what everybody wants to hear, but I think it's important 

that we do that.  And so, we're trying to find an atmosphere where that's open and honest.   

 And that's why I bring this up in terms of the ineligible sites.  I just think that that's going to be 

something that, for our members, is going to be a sticking point, just from the standpoint that, again, 

everybody's trying to do the right thing.  They're trying to make sure they have their site inspections, which is 

why we're doing this work group, but -- and to try to increase transparency.  And by rewarding those 

individuals that haven't done, that I think is going to cause some friction, and I just want to make sure that I 

had an opportunity to express that to the board.   

 So, thank you again for the opportunity.   

MR. JOHNSON:  I have a question, Mr. Chairman.   

 And I'm not even sure if the law would even allow us to do that.  (Inaudible) -- there's an 

enforcement issue.   

 But you mentioned that you were -- had been talking to legislators and they were concerned about 

the numbers.  I mean, with your time in the legislature and considering that there was legislation that 

impacted this board, are there any other observations you would have from the legislative session that you 

could pass on to the board?   

 Because sitting in on that one hearing, it sounded like maybe there wasn't a clear understanding on 

the Natural Resources Committee what this fund does with -- and the relationship with the DEQ, and 

everything.  If there's anything you --  

MR. LONGCAKE:  Yeah.  Mr. Johnson, members, there was 100 percent not understanding anything that 

the board does.   

MR. JOHNSON:  I tried to be kind.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  This is a very complicated system.  There's a lot of moving pieces, there's a lot of people 

that get involved.  And if you're just, you know, Legislator A off the street and your, you know, your 

business is plumbing, you have no idea what, what the board does, right?   

 And so that's why I got so many questions off this particular graph, is because people couldn't 

understand:  Well, what does "active undetermined" mean?  Why are they undetermined?  Why are they 

pending?  Why aren't those people doing something to get those determined?  Why do we still have this 

many sites -- I mean, why are these ineligible?   

 And so, it was very difficult for those individuals to understand -- I mean, people understand what 

"ineligible" means and "uneligible," hence -- but they couldn't understand why that was that way and they 

couldn't understand why there was bowls of money in the pot.  When you try to explain there's money that's 

obligated, there's -- it's like your checkbook, cash comes in, cash goes out.   

11



   

 
June 10, 2019 12 
 

 And during that process, they originally wanted to take 5 million.  Well, by the time we got to the 

actual hearing, there was only 4.2.  Well, then they wanted to take 4 million.  Well, then by the time we got 

to the hearing, there was 3-and-change.  It's, it's a revolving money-in/money-out.   

 And so, a very, very complicated process - which you guys all know because you live every 

day - that legislators have a hard time understanding what it is.   

 And so, what happens is, by the time we had so many interactions, they got to the point where 

they didn't want to talk about it anymore, "Find a solution and fix it."   

 And so that's where we were at, and that's why the million was taken out at that point.   

 You know, trying to figure out how to incorporate members, I have ideas of how that could be 

done.  The problem is, is that those board members -- or, excuse me, those legislators roll out fairly 

frequently.  So just when you get somebody to the point where they really understood it, then they might 

term out or not get reelected and so you start over.   

 And so, I don't know if that's an appropriate methodology, but just from the a 30-foot level -- the 

30,000-foot level, they don't understand the process because it's very complicated.  I mean, it's your business, 

you understand that.   

MR. JOHNSON:  Yeah.  It just seems like, you know, we've gotten their attention now, and --  

MR. LONGCAKE:  Oh, we definitely got their attention.  I mean, we ripped the band-aid off, for sure.  But I 

look at that as an opportunity to figure out what we can all do better, right?   

 Every vested party in this has things we could do better.  There's things that we haven't done well.  

And so that's where -- that's how this whole work group was originally starting, was to try to figure out:  How 

can we make this better?   

 You know, and that's why -- you know, that's where I'm telling you guys, as the Board, don't go 

down the rabbit holes.  Figure out what we can do that has some quick action, some low-hanging fruit.  If 

you can find what those active, undetermined -- and let's say we only get 10 of them.  Well, that's 10 more 

that you now can flood the petro board with and start that process, right?   

 And so that's, that's what I'm trying to figure out, is what can we do to make all these things more 

efficient?  And the information that I've gotten - again, because I seem to be the conduit - is that there's a lack 

of communication by all parties involved.   

 And it could be something simple.  The consultant thinks that the RP is understanding, they're not.  

RP thinks the Petro Board is paying, they're not.  The petro board is not letting a consultant know that there's 

a piece of paper missing, right?   

 So, it's, it's little tiny things, but it's those little tiny things that have now compounded and have 

exploded, and those are the things that our group is trying to figure out what we can do to make that better, if 

that makes sense.  I don't know what those items are going to be yet, but we're trying to flesh those out in our 

work groups.   

MR. THAMKE:  And frankly, that's where I've been coming from about diagraming and documenting those 

processes, so you can use that as a communication tool to not only the legislator but to the owner and 

operators and everybody informed.  When you diagram it, when you document it, when you can find those 

opportunities, you can actually instruct communication with those entities that you just did.  So that's why 

12



   

 
June 10, 2019 13 
 

I'm -- (inaudible.)  And hopefully, we can get to that point where it's going to be easier for everybody to 

understand "what is this complicated, wasn't."   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Hopefully, that answered your question.  It's --  

MR. JOHNSON:  Yeah.  I was just hoping to hear of any insight, if you heard any just grumbling about this 

fund or -- in general.  That's --  

MR. LONGCAKE:  Honestly, I don't think anybody knew the fund was even here --  

MR. JOHNSON:  Yeah.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  -- until the legislator brought it up.  And then as we continued to work through that 

process, it started to become more elevated as we increased our debates.   

MR. JOHNSON:  Does it seem like a big deal to them?  Because, I mean, our little fund, I mean, compared 

to most of the funds in the state, is --  

MR. LONGCAKE:  I don't think it's a big deal.  I think it's an individual or entity saw what they thought was 

an unused pot of money, and they wanted that pot of money, not understanding how that pot of money is 

utilized.  And then it's money-in/money-out.  And so, we were able to get a few legislators to understand that 

process, but it's the masses, right?  You have to convince the masses.   

MR. JOHNSON:  I think, also, one important thing to emphasize, if I can make a suggestion, is how efficient 

this fund is, how transparent it is, and how really little overhead.  I mean, most of the money literally goes in 

the ground.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Right.  Well, and that, that was the unfortunate part of the whole scenario, was that the 

individuals pushing to take the money were telling other individuals that there was not active utilization of 

the money happening, and that was where the misinterpreted information was coming from.   

 Now, there's many angles to that, obviously, but that was the gist of it.  I heard, "There's money, 

you're not using it.  We're taking it and going to turn around and use it." 

 Well, that really isn't the case.  And so that was the challenging part, is again, trying to explain to 

somebody that has very little or no understanding of the process to ensure that they understand.  And it's very 

complicated, as everybody on the board understands.   

MR. JOHNSON:  And really very little waste.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Yeah.  

MR. JOHNSON:  I mean, I think that -- if that could be demonstrated somehow to the legislature to say, you 

know, "This is, this is a good fund and is doing a good job" -- (inaudible.)  

MR. LONGCAKE:  And I don't think there was any question of waste.  It was, "Is there work being done or 

is there not work being done?"   

 And that's where, like I said, I got lots and lots of questions about this.  And that's why I think 

that -- something that Mr. Thamke suggested in our work group that we talk about is -- you know, again, for 

me, I'm not involved in that part of it.  Why is there?  I don't know the answer to that so I can't even tell 

people.   

 So, you know, once you peel the layers of the onion back and understand what it takes to get those 

done, then that's a totally different story.  And I don't know because I just assume.  So that's where I think, 

you know, our work group will be better.   

13



   

 
June 10, 2019 14 
 

 My suggestion is let's pick off the low-hanging stuff, figure out what we need to do to get those 

cleaned up, moving forward, whatever it is, and then develop a long-term strategy to utilize the money to the 

best of our ability.   

 You know, and I would hope, again from the Marketers' perspective, that we don't reward the 

individuals that are in that ineligible bucket.  I'm not saying that we shouldn't be doing; I'm just saying it's 

something to think about because there's going to be a consequence or pushback when that happens.  That's 

just honest feedback, so --  

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  Thank you, Brad.   

MR. LONGCAKE:  Mr. Chairman, thank you.   

CHAIRMAN BREEN:  That's it.  Our next board meeting is August 26th, and this meeting is adjourned.  

 
Meeting adjourned at 12:10 pm. 
 
 
     __________________________________ 

             Signature - Presiding Officer 
 
 

14



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

\\deqptrc001\PTRC\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Resolved Releases\Resolved 
2003\4143\Elig4143\ExecutiveSummary_Elig_4143_4771_Exist_3440_4180_4717.docx 

Executive Summary 
Town Pump Inc Shelby 

Facility ID #29136 (#51-09749),  
Releases #3440, #4180, #4717, #4143, #4771 

 
ELIGIBILITY RECOMMENDATION AND  

RECOMMENDATION FOR REIMBURSEMENT ADJUSTMENT 
 
TYPE OF ACTION:  Board review of owner’s dispute of Board staff’s recommendation of 0% 
reimbursement of all pending and future claims.  
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  Request the Board to review the facts and circumstances pertaining to the 
violations for Facility ID #29136 (#51-09749).   
 
BOARD STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  The Board staff has determined that petroleum storage tank 
systems at the Town Pump Inc Shelby failed to remain in compliance with the rules adopted 
pursuant to the Montana Underground Storage Tank Act (75-11-309(3)(b)(ii), MCA). The 
noncompliance at the facility results in suspension of all reimbursement of pending and future 
claims. Suspended and future claims are reimbursed according to the effect and duration of the 
noncompliance, and the period of noncompliance appears to be greater than 180 days. Therefore, 
consistent with ARM 17.58.336(7)(a), all suspended and future claims for Faciltiy ID #29136 (#51-
09749)will be recommended for zero percent (0%) reimbursement. 
 
ISSUE:  The owner requests to dispute the Board staff’s recommendation of zero percent (0%) 
Reimbursement for Releases #3440, #4180, #4717, #4143 and #4771 at Town Pump Shelby. 
 
Currently, DEQ has approved a work plan to excavate, transport, and dispose up to 6,000 tons of 
petroeleum impacted soils for contamination associated with Releases #2896, #3002, #3296, #3440, 
#4143, #4554, #4771 and 4828.   
 
BACKGROUND:  Ten releases occurred between 4/22/1996 to 3/22/2011, consisting of diverse 
volumes and locations. A work plan (WP) was requested to take advantage of an opportunity to 
combine remediation work with on-site redevelopment.  The combination of efforts will reduce 
some over-all costs for the remediation, such as resurfacing the property.   A formal remedial 
alternatives analysis (RAA) has not been completed for these petroleum releases. Based on the tight 
clay soils, with very shallow groundwater (just below the surface) at an operating fueling station, 
clean-up options have been greatly limited, and excavation is considered to be the best option. The 
scope of work includes excavating approximately 4,000 tons of impacted soils to be disposed of at a 
licensed landfill; dewatering the excavation with water treatment and disposal; amending clean 
backfill to address contamination left in place. 
 
 

CHRONOLOGY:   

15

cb0505
Rectangle

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda

cb5176
Typewritten Text

cb5176
Typewritten Text



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

\\deqptrc001\PTRC\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Resolved Releases\Resolved 
2003\4143\Elig4143\ExecutiveSummary_Elig_4143_4771_Exist_3440_4180_4717.docx 

5/22/1998 Release #3440 was discovered.  
1/12/1999 Release #3440 Application for Release Eligibility (Form 1-R) received. 
3/4/1999 Release #3440 was Board-ratified eligible for reimbursement.  
12/3/2002 Release #4143 was discovered. 
2/6/2003 Release #4143 was resolved. 
5/18/2003 Release #4180 was discovered. 
6/11/2003 Release #4180 Application for Release Eligibility (Form 1-R) received. 
8/11/2003 Release #4180 was Board-ratified eligible for reimbursement. 
3/29/2004 Violation issued for failure to operate and maintain continuous corrosion protection 

on an UST (ARM 17.56.302). 
7/22/2004 Violation ARM 17.56.302 (3/29/2004) closed, resulting in 115 days of 

noncompliance. 
1/10/2007 Compliance inspection conducted 81 days prior to expiration of valid operating 

permit.  
1/16/2007 Violation issued for failure to conduct a compliance inspection on active USTs at 

least 90 days prior to the expiration of a valid operating permit, resulting in 9 days of 
noncompliance (ARM 17.56.309). 

1/17/2007 Violation issued for failure to install any corrosion protection on metal piping that 
may contain product (ARM 17.56.201(1)(b)). 

9/12/2008 Violation ARM 17.56.201(1)(b) (1/17/2007) closed, resulting in 604 days of 
noncompliance. 

2/6/2009 Release #4717 was discovered. 
4/29/2009 Release #4717 Application for Release Eligibility (Form 1-R) received. 
7/27/2009 Release #4717 was Board-ratified eligible for reimbursement. 
2/5/2010 Release #4771 was discovered. 
7/14/2011 Release #4771 was resolved. 
12/15/2015 Violation issued for failure to use spill prevention that is not obstructed by debris or 

other matter (ARM 17.56.201(1)(c)(i)).  
7/12/2016 Violation ARM 17.56.201(1)(c)(i) (12/15/2015) closed, resulting in 210 days of 

noncompliance. 
12/15/2015 Violation was issued for failure to maintain permanent, non-expiring Tag on UST 

system (ARM 17.56.311).  
12/15/2015 Compliance inspection conducted 106 days prior to expiration of valid operating 

permit.  
1/21/2016 Violation issued for failure to conduct a compliance inspection on active USTs at 

least 90 days prior to the expiration of a valid operating permit (ARM 17.56.309).  
1/25/2016 DEQ received inspection documents that show the compliance inspection was 

conducted on 12/15/2015, resulting in 0 days of noncompliance.  
2/16/2016 Release #4717 was resolved.  
4/12/2017 Release #4180 was resolved.  
2/15/2019 Compliance inspection conducted 45 days prior to the expiration of valid operating 

permit. 
2/15/2019 Violation issued on 12/15/2015 closed.   
2/21/2019 Violation issued for failure to conduct a compliance inspection on active USTs at 

least 90 days prior to the expiration of a valid operating permit, resulting in 45 days 
of noncompliance (ARM 17.56.309(1)(a))). 

16

cb0505
Rectangle



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

\\deqptrc001\PTRC\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Resolved Releases\Resolved 
2003\4143\Elig4143\ExecutiveSummary_Elig_4143_4771_Exist_3440_4180_4717.docx 

3/13/2019 Releases #4143 and #4771 Applications for Release Eligibility (Form 1-R) received. 
5/23/2019 PTRCB letter to owner recommending that Release #4143 & #4771 be eligible with 

0% reimbursement due to violations.  
5/23/2019 PTRCB letter to owner stating that all suspended and future claims for Releases 

#3440, #4180, #4717, #4143, and #4771 will be reimbursed at 0% due to periods of 
noncompliance.  

7/2/2019 Owner letter to PTRCB notifying of intent to dispute the Board staff’s 
recommendation at Board meeting on August 26, 2019, and that there were 
violations noted that cannot be substantiated by the Department’s UST program, nor 
their records.  

7/2/2019 PTRCB email to Town Pump asking for unsubstantiated violations. 
8/6/2019 Town Pump letter to PTRCB stating that violations ARM 17.56.401 and ARM 

17.56.408 could not be substantiated by the Department or Town Pump.  
8/12/2019 PTRCB letter to Town Pump stating that staff re-reviewed the UST files and agree 

that the violations were merely recommendations and not violations.   
8/26/2019 Board Meeting 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES THE BOARD CARES ABOUT:   
 
ARM 17.58.326(1)(f) Applicable Rules Governing the Operation and Management of 
Petroleum Storage Tanks 
(1) The applicable state rules referenced in 75-11-308(1)(b)(ii) and 75-11-309(1)(b), MCA, are: 

(f) the following requirements in ARM Title 17, chapter 56 are applicable to underground 
storage tanks: 

(i) the installation and design standards for underground storage systems contained in 
subchapters 1 and 2; 
(ii) the spill and overfill prevention and corrosion protection requirements for 
underground storage tanks contained in subchapter 3; 
(iii) the release prevention and detection requirements for underground storage tanks 
and piping contained in subchapter 4; 
(iv) the testing, monitoring, and recordkeeping requirements contained in subchapter 
3 and subchapter 4; 
(v) the release reporting, initial response, and corrective action requirements 
contained in subchapters 5 and 6; and 
(vi) for inactive and permanently closed underground storage tanks, ARM 17.56.701 
and 17.56.702, to the extent that those rules require emptying of such tanks. 
 

SUSPENSION OF CLAIMS FOR NONCOMPLIANCE:   
 
75-11-309(3)(b)(ii), MCA. Procedures for reimbursement of eligible costs – corrective action 
plans. 
(3) The board shall review each claim received under subsections (1)(h) and (1)(i), make the 
determination required by this subsection, inform the owner or operator of its determination, and, as 
appropriate, reimburse the owner or operator from the fund. Before approving a reimbursement, the 
board shall affirmatively determine that:  

17

cb0505
Rectangle



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

\\deqptrc001\PTRC\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Resolved Releases\Resolved 
2003\4143\Elig4143\ExecutiveSummary_Elig_4143_4771_Exist_3440_4180_4717.docx 

(b) the owner or operator:  
(ii) has complied with this section and any rules adopted pursuant to this section. 
Upon a determination by the board that the owner or operator has not complied with 
this section or rules adopted pursuant to this section, all reimbursement of pending 
and future claims must be suspended. Upon a determination by the board that the 
owner or operator has returned to compliance with this section or rules adopted 
pursuant to this section, suspended and future claims may be reimbursed according 
to criteria established by the board. In establishing the criteria, the board shall 
consider the effect and duration of the noncompliance.   

 
ARM 17.58.336(7)(a)(c)(e) Review and Determination of Claims for Reimbursement 
(7) Claims subject to the provisions of 75-11-309(2) or (3)(b)(ii), MCA, must be reimbursed 
according to the following: 

(a) Except as provided in (7)(e), such claims must be paid pursuant to the following 
schedule: 

 
(c) For claims subject to the provisions of 75-11-309(3)(b)(ii), MCA, the period of 
noncompliance must begin on the date upon which the board determines that the owner or 
operator has not complied with 75-11-309, MCA, or rules adopted pursuant to 75-11-309, 
MCA. The period of noncompliance must end on the date upon which the board determines 
that the owner or operator has returned to compliance. 
(e) The percentages of reimbursement set forth in (7)(a) may be adjusted by the board 
according to the procedures in (6) upon a substantial showing by the owner or operator that 
one or more of the following factors applies and would entitle the owner or operator to an 
adjustment: 

(i) the noncompliance has not presented a significant increased threat to public health 
or the environment; 

 (ii) there has been no significant additional cost to the fund; 
(iii) the delay in compliance was caused by circumstances outside of the control of 
the owner or operator; 
(iv) there was an error in the issuance of the administrative order or an error in the 
determination of the date an administrative order was satisfied; or 
(v) any other factor that would render use of the reimbursement schedule in (7)(a) 
demonstrably unjust. 

 
NONCOMPLIANCE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES OF MONTANA:   
 
ARM 17.56.201(1)(b) & (c)(i) Performance Standards for New Tank Systems 

18

cb0505
Rectangle



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

\\deqptrc001\PTRC\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Resolved Releases\Resolved 
2003\4143\Elig4143\ExecutiveSummary_Elig_4143_4771_Exist_3440_4180_4717.docx 

(1) In order to prevent releases due to structural failure, corrosion, or spills and overfills for as long as the 
UST system is used to store regulated substances, all owners and operators of new UST systems shall meet 
the following requirements: 

(b) the piping that routinely contains regulated substances, and is in contact with the ground, must be 
properly designed, constructed, and protected from corrosion in accordance with any one of the 
codes of practice developed by a nationally recognized association or independent testing laboratory 
identified in (1)(b)(i) and (ii): 
(c) to prevent spilling and overfilling associated with product transfer to the UST system, owners and 
operators shall use the following spill and overfill prevention equipment: 

(i) spill prevention equipment that will prevent release of product to the environment when 
the transfer hose is detached from the fill pipe (for example, a spill catchment basin); and 

 604 days of noncompliance 
 
ARM 17.56.302(1)(a) Operation and Maintenance of Corrosion Protection 
(1) All owners and operators of metal UST systems with corrosion protection shall comply with the 
following requirements to ensure that releases due to corrosion are prevented until the UST system is 
permanently closed or undergoes a change-in-service pursuant to ARM Title 17, chapter 56, subchapter 7: 

(a) all corrosion protection systems must be operated and maintained to continuously provide 
corrosion protection to the metal components of that portion of the tank and piping that are in contact 
with the ground; 

 115 days of noncompliance 
 

ARM 17.56.309(1)(a) Requirements for Compliance Inspections 
(1) The owner or operator of an underground storage tank system shall have all active underground storage 
tank systems inspected by a licensed compliance inspector, licensed pursuant to ARM 17.56.1402(3), at least 
every three years for compliance with the operation and maintenance requirements of this chapter. The 
inspections must: 

(a) be completed at least 90 days before the expiration date of the operating permit issued pursuant to 
ARM 17.56.308; and 

 54 days of noncompliance 
 
ARM 17.56.311(2) Permanent NonExpiring Tag 
(2) After September 1, 2011, the department shall issue a permanent nonexpiring tag for each underground 
storage tank for which the department has newly issued an operating permit as described in ARM 
17.56.308(3) and (5). The tag must be visibly affixed by the owner or operator to each tank's fill pipe or to 
another visible part of the tank if affixing the tag to the fill pipe is impracticable. 

 Noncompliance day count not available. 
 
BOARD STAFF OPTIONS: 
 

1. Ratify the staff recommendation. 
2. Reject the staff recommendation and propose alternative motion based upon provisions 

of ARM 17.58.336(7)(e). If the staff recommendation is rejected, provide rationale for 
the decision.  

 

19

cb0505
Rectangle



Noncompliance of Administrative Rules of Montana

3/
19
/2
00
4

3/
29
/2
00
4

7/
13
/2
00
4

7/
22
/2
00
4

1/
1/
20
07

1/
10
/2
00
7

1/
16
/2
00
7

1/
17
/2
00
7

9/
12
/2
00
8

12
/1
/2
01
2

12
/1
/2
01
2

1/
7/
20
13

3/
8/
20
13

12
/1
5/
20
15

12
/1
5/
20
15

6/
28
/2
01
6

7/
12
/2
01
6

1/
1/
20
19

2/
15
/2
01
9

2/
21
/2
01
9

Day 
Count

17.56.201(1)(b) 
Correctible

Ro
ut
in
e 

In
sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Is
su
ed

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Cl
os
ed

604

17.56.201(1)(c)(i)  
Correctible

Ro
ut
in
e 

In
sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Is
su
ed

Re
‐In

sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Cl
os
ed

210

17.56.302    
Correctible

Ro
ut
in
e 

In
sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Is
su
ed

Re
‐In

sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Cl
os
ed

115

17.56.309             
Non‐Correctible

Ro
ut
in
e 
In
sp
ec
tio

n 
Re

qu
ire

d 
By

Ro
ut
in
e 
In
sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Is
su
ed

Ro
ut
in
e 
In
sp
ec
tio

n 
Re

qu
ire

d 
By

Ro
ut
in
e 
In
sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Is
su
ed

51

17.56.311                 
Correctible

Ro
ut
in
e 

In
sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Is
su
ed

Re
‐In

sp
ec
tio

n

Vi
ol
at
io
n 
Cl
os
ed

n/a

20



21

cb5176
Typewritten Text

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

G:\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Unresolved Releases\1865\CAPs\10820WPID1865REL_Executive 
Summary_26Aug19.docx 

Executive Summary 
Bundtrocks Miracle Mile - Great Falls 

Facility ID #18632 (#07-06613), Release #1865 
 

Guarantee of Reimbursement - Cleanup, and Building Removal Funding  
WP #10820 

 
TYPE OF ACTION:  Approval of reimbursement for structure removal and Guarantee of 
Reimbursement for corrective action financed by an RLF loan. 
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  The owner is requesting the Board reimburse for the demolition and 
removal of the Miracle Mile Station building, the east trailer, the north trailer, and the west 
storage building, to facilitate the removal of contaminated soil at the facility.  The owner is 
asking the Board to reimburse for the structure removal based on a cost-benefit analysis of some 
cleanup alternatives depicted in the Release Closure Plan.  In addition, the owner is requesting a 
Guarantee of Reimbursement for the structure removal (demolition and disposal), soil excavation 
and disposal, and other cleanup activities that will move the release towards closure.  The 
activities associated with the work plan are outlined in the Expected Corrective Action Plan 
Tasks of the Guarantee of Reimbursement.   
 
The lending agency, Great Falls Development Authority, is not asking for any special 
reimbursement provisions; therefore, claims will be reimbursed through the customary business 
practice, as they are received. 
 
BOARD STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
The Board staff is recommending that the Board reimburse for 50% of  the removal and disposal 
of three (3) of the four (4) onsite structures, and limit the reimbursement guarantee to eligible, 
actual, reasonable, and necessary costs, as outlined in the work plan task cost sheet and the Form 
4.  Board staff is recommending Board reimbursement for 50% of the demolition and disposal of 
Miracle Mile Station building, the east trailer, and the north trailer, but not the west storage 
building.   Board staff is not recommending reimbursement for demolition of the west storage 
building, because wells GP-3, GP-6, and GP-19, which are located between the release and the 
west storage building, have been shown to be clean. It does not appear that there is any 
contamination beneath the west storage building. 
 
Board staff is recommending Board reimbursement for excavation, well abandonment, well 
installation, well development, well monitoring, well survey and other cleanup related to those 
activities, as detailed on page 2 of the Form 4 - Guarantee of Reimbursement form. 
 
Board staff is not recommending reimbursement of, or Guarantee of Reimbursement for, any 
ineligible activities.  These activities include, but are not limited to, sampling associated with the 
on site septic system, removal of multiple totes and drums, hazardous waste, containerized  
waste, waste oil, and general site debris (car parts, tires, scrap metal, etc.) located on the site. 
These materials are not associated with the release from an UST system and are not eligible for 

22

cb0505
Rectangle

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda

cb5176
Typewritten Text



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

G:\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Unresolved Releases\1865\CAPs\10820WPID1865REL_Executive 
Summary_26Aug19.docx 

reimbursement.  All work, such as project managment and field work, and/or sampling related to 
any of these activities are also not eligible and must be clearly identifed and invoiced seprately.   
 
Board staff is not recommending reimbursement for $2,500.00 in miscellaneous debris removal 
included in the Shumaker bid, because it is related to the redevelopment and not specifically 
related to petroleum remediation. 
 
Asphalt and concrete  replacement costs will be recommended for reimbursement in those areas 
where asphalt and concrete were removed for the cleanup related to the petroleum release.  
 
There is no discussion in the workplan, nor are there costs included in the budget, for dewatering 
the excavation, even though the groundwater is between 5 and 11 feet below ground surface on 
the site, and the excavation is expected to reach 9 feet.  Since dewatering is not included in a 
department approved workplan reviewed by the board, it will not be recommended for 
reimbursement. 
 
There is no discussion in the workplan, nor costs included in the budget, for land farm operation 
and maintenance.  Therefore, the Board staff assumes these costs are included in the per yard 
disposal amount contained within the contractors bid and was assessed as such. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
Bundtrocks Miracle Mile (Facility) is owned by Theresa Andrews and is presently vacant. 
Previously the Facility operated as an automotive towing and repair shop. Prior to automotive 
towing and repair, the property operated as a gas station, and housed five underground storage 
tanks. The petroleum release is attributed to a loose joint on the former 6000-gallon gasoline 
tank, and has been fully investigated. The five underground storage tanks were removed from the 
ground on September 26, 1993, under UST permit # 93-0937. Excavation of petroleum 
contaminated soil is planned for late summer or early autumn of 2019.  Presently, there are four 
structures onsite; the auto service and repair building, the metal storage building, and two mobile 
homes.  Three of the four structures appear to be on top of the petroleum contamination and 
within the proposed excavation.  
 
CHRONOLOGY:   
Aug 26, 2019 Great Falls Development Authority Requests the Board approve a 

guarantee of reimbursement for the loan to finance the demolition and 
cleanup at Bundtrocks Miracle Mile Service in Great Falls. 

Jul 18, 2019 PTRCB receives final copy of demolition work plan and budget 
Jul 12, 2019 PTRCB receives Draft work plan #10820 and draft budget  
Jul 10, 2019 Draft work plan #10820 is submitted to DEQ.
Oct 9, 2018 DEQ requests Work Plan #10820 for soil excavation
Mar 20,2019 Release closure plan created 
Feb 27, 2018 Work Plan #186518- F-RCPC only 
Oct 6, 2017 Copay met 
Jun 15, 2017 Work Plan #1865010 - Task Order 10 - F-B-SB/WI/GWM/TO 

23

cb0505
Rectangle



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

 

G:\PTRC\PET\aaaScanned_Documents\Unresolved Releases\1865\CAPs\10820WPID1865REL_Executive 
Summary_26Aug19.docx 

Jul 11, 2003 Work Plan #1504 - Remedial Investigation - R-B-GWM/SB - nineteen (19) 
soil borings and four (4) monitoring well installations. 

Jun 17, 2003 Work Plan #1480 - Remedial Investigation - R-B-SB – (8/11/199 warning 
ends with the completion of this workplan)

Aug 11, 1999 Warning - Failure to Complete Corrective Action and Groundwater 
Monitoring 

Aug 13, 1998 Release is ratified eligible by the Board 
1997 Groundwater monitoring takes place of the four (4) onsite wells 
1995 Huntingdon Engineering and Environmental installs four (4) groundwater 

monitoring wells - contamination typically between for (4) and eight (8) 
feet except for GP-2 (UST basin) where contamination was still present at 
28 feet. 

Oct 27, 1993 Voluntary Registration Form received 
Sep 27, 1993 Release notification date 
Sep 26, 1993 Five tanks (One 6,000-gallon gasoline, three 4,000-gallon gasoline, and 

one 500-gallon waste oil tank) removed under permit #93-0937  
Sep 25, 1993 Release discovery date; Loose joint on a 6000-gallon gasoline tank 

(Tank#1) discovered during removal.  Tank #5 is a 500-gallon waste tank.
 
STATUTES AND RULES:   
 
ARM 17.58.344(4)- Corrective Action plans that require the removal, repair, or replacement of 
building(s), sign(s), or canopies must be shown the be the most cost effective corrective action 
and the costs must be approved by the board in writing before the action is performed. 
 
75-11-309(6), MCA - (6)(a) The board may, at the request of an owner or operator, guarantee in 
writing the reimbursement of eligible costs that have been approved by the board but for which 
money is not currently available from the fund for reimbursement.  
 
(b) The board may, at the request of an owner or operator, guarantee in writing reimbursement 
of eligible costs not yet approved by the board, including estimated costs not yet incurred. A 
guarantee for payment under this subsection (6)(b) does not affect the order in which money in 
the fund is obligated under subsection (5).  
 
(c) When considering a request for a guarantee of payment, the board may require pertinent 
information or documentation from the owner or operator. The board may grant or deny, in 
whole or in part, any request for a guarantee. 
 
BOARD STAFF OPTIONS: 
 

1. Ratify the staff recommendations 
2. Reject the staff recommendation with rational for decision. 

 

24

cb0505
Rectangle



Units Rate Cost

1 $33,000 $33,000
1 $2,000 $2,000
1 $28,000 $28,000

4300 $70 $301,000
1 $2,300 $2,300
1 $8,000 $8,000
1 $20,000 $20,000
1 $80,000 $80,000

1 $75,000 $75,000
5 $15,000 $75,000
5 $10,000 $50,000

Approximate Total: $674,300

Units Rate Cost

0 $33,000 $0
1 $2,000 $2,000
0 $28,000 $0

2200 $70 $154,000
1 $2,300 $2,300
1 $8,000 $8,000
1 $15,000 $15,000
1 $40,000 $40,000

1 $200,000 $200,000
15 $25,000 $375,000
15 $20,000 $300,000

Approximate Total: $1,096,300

DEQ Facility ID 07-06613; Release 1865; Work Plan ID 10820
July 11, 2019

COST EVALUATION
Remedial Excavation - Full vs. Partial

Former Bundtrock's Miracle Mile Service
6221 2nd Avenue North, Great Falls, Montana

Partial Remedial Excavation (no Demolition) and In-Situ Remediation

Building Demolition and Complete Remedial Excavation

Groundwater Monitoring, per year

Well Installation Contractor

Consultant Oversight (all above tasks)

In-Situ Remediation for So Edge, implementation (est.)

Groundwater Monitoring, per year

Abatement Contractor
Well Abandonment Contractor
Demolition Contractor
Excavation and Backfill Contractor, per CY (approx.)
Compaction Testing Contractor

Laboratory Analytical

In-Situ Remediation for So Edge, per year (est.)

In-Situ Remediation for full site, implementation (est.)
In-Situ Remediation, per year (est)

Compaction Testing Contractor
Well Installation Contractor
Laboratory Analytical
Consultant Oversight (all tasks)

Abatement Contractor
Well Abandonment Contractor
Demolition Contractor
Excavation and Backfill Contractor, per CY (approx.)

DEQ Contract 414025‐TO11

CTA Project No. GF13024.11 7‐11‐19 Page 1 of 1

25



(7 Sept 2017)

Date: 3/20/2018 DEQ PM:
Consultant:

07-06613 Release: 1865 WP ID:

No Action*  Excavation Enhanced 
Bioremediation SVE fill-in as needed 

or leave blank
fill-in as needed 
or leave blank

fill-in as needed 
or leave blank

Estimated Costs Excellent Moderate Moderate Low
Performance - Protective Low Good Good Moderate

Performance - method achieves soil & GW 
RBSLs & DEQ-7 standards Poor Good Good Moderate

Reliability -- Short Term <3 yrs. Poor Good Moderate Low
Reliability -- Long Term >3 yrs. Low Good Moderate Moderate

Implementation Issues & Limitations Moderate Moderate Moderate Low
Safety Issues Moderate Moderate Moderate Moderate

Effects on Public Health and Environment 
(includes Receptors) Moderate Moderate Moderate Moderate

20 28 26 21

None Remove source materials 
quickly

Active treatment. Low 
Impact None

Not an active 
cleanup

Affects daily buisness, and can't 
remove materials 

under/adjacent to building.

Treatment period 
unknown.

Not effective in clay 
soils

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown
X

GW Sampling GW Sampling GW Sampling GW Sampling

MT DEQ  Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section -- Release Closure Plan
Ev

alu
at

io
n 

Cr
ite

ria

Administrative Rules of Montana 17.56.605(3) requires 
screening and selection of cleanup methods to develop a 
matrix evaluation of cleanup alternatives. A cleanup plan 
requires information on all alternatives and an explanation 
why any alternative was selected.

 Fill-in appropriate site-specific Cleanup Methods that are based on RI results and CSM 

Part 3: Evaluation of Cleanup Alternatives
CTA Environmental

Donnie McCurry

0
Facility Name / Address: Miracle Mile, 6221 2nd Avenue North, Great Falls, MT

Facility ID:

 Required for Investigation, Cleanup, Monitoring & Closure of Release

* Note: Cleanup technologies may be removed or added as appropriate for each Release; however, the 'No Action' alternative must be evaluated for comparison at every Release.

Recommendations and comments:
CTA recommends free product recovery to extents feasible, followed by design and implementation of remedial excavation along northwest, south, 
and east sides of building, extending into parking areas south and southeast. Replace any destroyed wells as well as adding a well to the south. 
Prior to excavating CTA also reccomends collecting tap samples. If impacted may need to replace water lines during the excavation. CTA also 
recommeds a utility/receptor survey and possible VI study for residence on site.

Est. Years  to Complete Cleanup Method:

Information &  Data Gaps: Residual source material that will be left under/adjacent to building. Don't have sufficient data to fully evaluate enhanced bioremediation.

Numerical Rating 1:

Cleanup Recommendations:
Methods to Evaluate Results of Cleanup:

Advantages of Cleanup Method:

Disadvantages of  Cleanup Method:

26



(7 Sept 2017)

Date: 3/20/2018 DEQ PM:
Consultant:

07-06613 Release: 1865 WP ID:
 

No Action*  Excavation Enhanced 
Bioremediation SVE fill-in as needed 

or leave blank
fill-in as needed 
or leave blank

fill-in as needed 
or leave blank

Borings/ Monitoring Wells (MWs) N/A Yes Yes Yes
GW Monitoring (freq.,  wells, years) N/A Semi - 2 Quarterly - 4 Quarterly - 5+

System O/M (frequency & years) N/A N/A 4 events Bi-Monthly - 
unkonwn duration

Vapor Intrusion (VI) Monitoring N/A N/A N/A Yes
Receptor Monitoring N/A Yes Yes Yes

Waste Management & LF monitoring N/A Soil Disposal N/A N/A
Other

Est. Years to Complete all Monitoring N/A 1 + 3 to 5 5+
Estimated costs for O/M & monitoring $0 Moderate Moderate High

Estimated Total Years to Closure: 10 + 3 to 5 5 to 10 5 to 10
Natural Attenuation Trends:

What currently prevents Closure?
Is this a PMZ Closure Candidate?

Other:

0

MT DEQ  Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section -- Release Closure Plan

Information &  Data Gaps: Residual source material that will be left under/adjacent to building. Don't have sufficient data to fully evaluate enhanced 
bioremediation.

Recommendations and comments: CTA recommends free product recovery to extents feasible, followed by design and implementation of remedial excavation along 
northwest, south, and east sides of building, extending into parking areas south and southeast. Replace any destroyed wells as 
well as adding a well to the south. Prior to excavating CTA also reccomends collecting tap samples. If impacted, may need to 
replace water lines during the excavation. CTA also recommeds a utility/receptor survey and possible VI study for residence on 
site.

* Note: Cleanup technologies may be removed or added as appropriate for each Release; however, the 'No Action' alternative must be evaluated for comparison at every Release.

Part 4: Monitoring Required to Close Release
 Required for Investigation, Cleanup, Monitoring & Closure of Release CTA Environmental

Facility Name / Address: Miracle Mile, 6221 2nd Avenue North, Great Falls, MT
Facility ID:

                        Required Monitoring  for each Cleanup Method and CSM & RI

Monitor Cleanup Progress & Results for 
each Cleanup Method Until Closure

Cl
os

ur
e Not enough information

Free product and water and soil above RBSLs

Even with excavation, additional remedial methods may be required to address residual impacts beneath the site building.

Mo
ni

to
rin

g 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

 C
lea

nu
p 

Al
te

rn
at

ive

No, does not currently meet PMZ standards.

Donnie McCurry

27



28



29



30



31



32



33

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

ELIGIBILITY RATIFICATION 
Board Staff Recommendations Pertaining to Eligibility  

From May 23, 2019, 2019 through August 7, 2019  
 

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # 
Release Year 

Eligibility Determination – 
Staff Recommendation Date 

Shelby Town Pump Inc 
Shelby 

5109749 4143 
December 2002 
Resolved 2/6/2003

Reviewed 05/17/2019. 
Recommended eligible for 0% 
reimbursement. 

Shelby Town Pump Inc 
Shelby 

5109749 4771 
February 2010 
Resolved 7/14/11 

Reviewed 05/17/2019. 
Recommended eligible for 0% 
reimbursement. 

 

34

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



  August 26, 2019 

ACTION ITEM 

 

 

 

RATIFICATION OF WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENTS 
 

 

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS 

August 26, 2019 BOARD MEETING 

Week of Number of Claims 
Funds 

Reimbursed 

May 29, 2019 14 $28,818.31 

June 5, 2019 11 $60,811.67 

June 12, 2019 8 $295,254.72 

June 19, 2019 20 $68,816.73 

June 26, 2019 24 $94,354.25 

July 17, 2019 14 $87,889.23 

July 24, 2019 18 $93,135.87 

Total  109 $729,080.78 

 

 

35

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



47

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

July 25, 2019

FJ Management - Remittance (OWNER)

185 S State St Ste 1300

Salt Lake City,  UT  84111

Facility ID 908661

Facility Name Flying J Inc - Miles City

Location Miles CityStephanie Cotton

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 4365

Claim Amount: $34,983.85

20190408B

Total Adjustment $207.92

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $425,065.72

Ordinal: 15

AmountAction Comment
$2.62 Postage for mailing work plan disallowed (ARM 

17.58.342(2)(a)).
Reduced

$205.30 Markup on HazTech's invoice reduced to maximum 
allowed (ARM 17.58.342(3)(c)).

Reduced

Ross Eaton

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9716 or via email  reaton@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments

48



49



50



51



Facility ID: 908661

Release ID: 4365 F-B-SB/WI/GWM WP Complete:WP Name:10311WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Flying J Inc - Miles City Miles City

WP Date: 07/25/2016

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

$872.00 $12.001 Work Plan F req884,CAP_AC-07$884.00

$1,776.00 ($40.00)2 Project Management F [WI][GWM],16@88.00,4@72.00,1@40.00$1,736.00

$1,189.44 $350.463 Mobilization F 5e,m$0.61/mfor522miles$1,539.90

$648.00 $1,080.004 Fieldwork F [WIO],24@72.00$1,728.00

5 Equipment F [WI], field computer=30hr@$2/hr,digital 
camera=2hr@$5/hr,PID=15hr@$6/hr,gloves=96pair@$0.50/pair

$208.00

$813.52 $1,004.006 Survey F [WN],12w,[MH]9.66@72.00,[E],laser level,3hr@$6.00/hr,trimble 
GPS,5hr@$20.00/hr,CON,FORM8,additional survey for damaged wells 
during EX

$1,817.52

$505.27 $467.737 Lodging/Per Diem F 11d,8n$973.00

$7,322.06 $418.288 Well Installation F [H],4w,25d,2",$i44.00/ft,$b18.50/ft,$w25.50/ft,SUB, flush mounts 
4@90.00,well development 4@150.00

$7,740.34

$5,071.00 $31.509 Monitoring F 4e,12w,25d,2",$106.30/well, MAY NOT BE ACCURATE REQUEST SINCE I 
HAD TO BREAK THE FIELDWORK

$5,102.50

$11,424.64 $5,135.3610 Laboratory Analysis w/fee F 48w$16,560.00

$2,392.00 $63.0011 Report F 1r,12w,req1998.67,RPT_???,  total 5996 for 3 reports with no description of a 
type of report from DEQ. I will allow AR-03 for this one

$2,455.00

$1,336.00 $94.0012 Report F 1r,12w,req -,RPT_AR-01?,  allow AR-01 max for this one$1,430.00

$1,426.00 $4.0013 Report F 1r,12w,req -,RPT_AR-01?,  allow AR-01 max for this one$1,430.00

$43,604.26 $34,775.93 $8,828.33Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 13, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

52



MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT-CORRECTIVE ACTION 

FORM3 

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department of Environmental Quality corrective 
action plan for a single petroleum release. A separate claim form Is required for each release. Please review the 
Form 3 Instructions before completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714 
or e-mail jaadolph@mt.gov. 

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information 

Name ofFacility: Lakeside Marina ED Di=r.i= I' " 
Street Address: 7135 US Highway 93 South 

, • ~r n r.. 

City: Lakeside 
"'Mo .... ·~ -019 

DEQ Facility Identification Number: 15-10599 PettolelffTI Tim ' 
DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release If) 5290 

.. 
- ·-

2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required) 

Eagle's Crest Marina LLC Applied Water Consulting 

7135 US Highway 93 South P.O. Box 7667 

Lakeside, MT 59922 Kalispell, MT 59904 

Attn: I Trevor Shaefer Attn: I Attn: I Roger Noble 

Phone Number: (406) 250-3365 Phone Number: Phone Number: (406) 756-2550 
FaxNnmber: FaxNnmber: Fax Number: (406) 756-0527 
Email Address: trevor@Jakesideclub.com Email Address: Email Address: roger@appliedwater.net 

Do you want to receive \ y I vf IN o 
Email about this claim? es 0 Do you want to receive \ y o N o 

Email about this claim? es 0 Do you want to receive \ y 11'1 N o 
Email about this claim? es 0 

5. Claimant - Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address 7. Any other person-Name and Address 

Applied Water Consulting Applied Water Consulting 

P.O. Box 7667 P.O. Box 7667 

Kalispell, MT 59904 Kalispell, MT 59904 

Attn: I Roger Noble Attn: I Attn: I Lisa Johnson 

Phone Number: (406) 756-2550 Phone Number: Phone Number: (406) 756-2550 
FaxNnmber: (406) 756-0527 Fax Number: Fax Number: (406) 756-0527 
Email Address: roger@appliedwater.net Email Address: Email Address: Jisa@appliedwater.net 

Do you want to receive \ y ON 11'1 
Email about this claim? es 0 Do you want to receive \ y ON o 

Email about this claim? es 0 Do you want to receive \ y 11' IN o 
Email about this claim? es 0 

j s. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $28,924.091 

PI'RCB Form 3-Revisd2-1-16wlth newllnks 

53



Task 

Facility Name: Lakeside Marina Facility # 15-1 0599 Release# 5290 

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP). 

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information. 

The work claimed must be in accordance with an DEQ approved CAP. The costs of each different corrective 
action plan must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit 
itemized invoices and other support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be 
included in each claim.) 

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAPID# 33753 CAP Date: 02/11/19 

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s) 

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount 
claimed and corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task 
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter. 

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT 

Amount 
Number Task Name Budget 

Claimed 
Invoice Numbers 

6 

Total 

Soil Removal (Subcontractor) Remove and Haul $38,111.58 $28,924.09 4024 

---- ---
r, . ;1 v c:.u 

!.1AV QI\ nn•n - __ ,~ 

1> .. ,,,.hr:- T~-lf µ;.:1,.,... .. 
µimnensation Board 

$38, 111.58 $28,924.09 

10. Acknowledgement of Payment !Form 6) is required for each invoice. Refer to Section 10 of the 
instructions for acceptable proof of payment. Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party 
identified as Payee in Section 4 on page I. 

11. An Assent to Audit !Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at 
the release site with billable labor charges. 

PTRCB Form 3-Revlsed 2-1-16 with new linlis 2 

54

CB5422
Typewritten Text
OBL

CB5422
Typewritten Text
DEQ WPA

CB5422
Typewritten Text
1/7/19

CB5422
Rectangle



Facility Name: Lakeside Marina Facility# 15-10599 Release # 5290 

12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjwy that this submitted claim is for work that was actually 
completed; that the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in 
Section l; that the cost of work for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my 
knowledge, all information herein provided is true and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim 
on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete Section 13. See the Form 3 lnstructions. 

Owner/Operator Signature Date 

Typed Name of Owner/Operator 

RECEIVED 
County of~--------------

M,~Y 3 0 2019 
Signed and Sworn before me on this day __ __, _____ b.y ______________ _ 

Date ~lvmu Tli!1~ R<.te~11 
C.omppir,;aci0 u Boatd 

(SEAL) Notary Public 

Printed or typed 

Notary Public for the State of 

Residing at 
My Commission Expires, ______ _ 

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjwy that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of 
the owner or operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my 

-74'.~~4""'-1--1--'' .!IZL?~·c..L-.,f /..____ 

kno . This claim i milted for work that was actua~lly co ed. 

Date 

Typed Name of Claimant 

State of Montana 

County of Flathead 

Signed and Sworn before me on this day Htu, ~ d6 Pl 
bate 

'"" ' ~ JOHNSON' 
-~' k''',,, NOTARY PUBLIC for the. 
->~ ~ State of Montana = NOTARIAL*:: Residing at -* SEAL :: . -
~"'l ~:: Kalispell, Montan~ 
",.~~OFwio"':_~<-' My Commission Expires 

'''" 111 ' October 02, 2019 

Lisa L Johnson 

Printed or typed 

Notary Public for the State of Montana 

Residing at Kalispell 

My Commission Expires,..,;1_01_0212--'0_1_9 ___ _ 

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address: 
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902 

PTRCB Form 3-Revised 2-1-16 witlr new links 3 

55



Facility ID: 1510599

Release ID: 5290 C-B-SR WP Complete:WP Name:716833753WP ID:

FacilityName: City:West Shore Harbor Inc (Lakeside Marina) Lakeside

WP Date: 01/07/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

1 Work Plan C req$1,029.50,CAP_AC-04$1,029.50

2 Project Management C [SR],8@128.75,10@101.00, Form 8,2@135.00,3@106.00, Form 8 1@134.75$1,889.25

3 Mobilization C m$3.96/mfor150miles, Form 8 m$4.13/mfor30miles$719.00

4 Fieldwork C [SRO],25@101.00, Form 8 3@106.00 - test pits [SRO]$2,843.00

5 Equipment C [SR], E/S=14@14.25/hr PID, 5@$100.00/roll 6-mil plastic, Form 8 
14@15.00/hr PID

$744.50

$28,942.09 $12,111.336 Soil Removal C [E,L,H,B,C],208bcy@$106.23/bcy SUB, 140bcy was L,H twice, Form 8 
concrete Deadman

$41,053.42

7 Soil Removal C [D],PCS 200tons@31.05/ton,OB 140bcy@$18.08/bcy,SUB$9,353.08

8 Miscellaneous C ot,compaction testing on backfill SUB$1,284.00

9 Miscellaneous C ot, 3@$400.00/mo, soil stockpile, land rental$1,200.00

10 Miscellaneous C ot 750@$2.50/galWater disposal, Form 8 1s, VPH, EPH, Frac,$1,875.00

11 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 1w,VPH, RCRA Metals,EPH frac,8s,8VPH,6EPH,6EPH frac,2RCRA metals$3,505.00

12 Report C 1r,sr,req3020.00,RPT_AR-04, Form 8 Extra section - Test Pits 
1@135.00,4@106.00, 1@97.00,.5@73.50 Test Pit section added

$3,712.75

13 Report C 1r,sr,req1212.00,RPT_RCPC$1,200.00

$70,408.50 $28,942.09 $41,466.41Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 13, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

56

cb5176
Text Box



57

cb0436
Typewritten Text
Eligible



58

cb0436
Typewritten Text
obl

cb0436
Typewritten Text
ok

cb0436
Typewritten Text
Includes work plan modification dated 9/26/2018

cb0436
Typewritten Text
modified budget



59



Facility ID: 4701980

Release ID: 1058 R-B-LIF/WI/GWM WP Complete:WP Name:10717WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Butte School Dist 1 Bus Barn Butte

WP Date: 10/13/2017

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

$2,520.00 $6.001 Work Plan R req1315.50,CAP_AC-07$2,526.00

$5,720.75 $1,860.252 Project Management R [LIF],34@115.50, Budget Mod [SB][WI]38 @115.50$7,581.00

$468.53 $16.353 Mobilization R m$3.93/mfor120miles Budget Mod 16@3.93/m$484.88

$4,702.50 $0.004 Fieldwork R [LIF],64@100.00$4,702.50

$240.00 $0.005 Equipment R [lLIF], E/S=2@80.00each, PID, interface probe, Budget Mod PID, interface 
probe

$240.00

$3,713.97 $0.006 Survey R [UI],SUB, Budget mod [UI]$3,713.97

$1,556.85 $0.007 Miscellaneous R concrete coring, SUB$1,556.85

$6,290.00 $0.008 Soil Borings R [GP],25borings,40d,2"borings,$b10.00/ft,$t10.00/ft,CON$6,290.00

$8,426.25 $0.009 Miscellaneous R LIF, Dakota, 1 report @600.00, MOB = 925.00, UVOST + Operator % dyas 
15,0000, Per deim 5X175.00, Site visyualization = 5,000.00

$8,426.25

10 Miscellaneous R soil sampling consumables and concrete to patch borings$0.00

$4,494.00 $3,834.5011 Laboratory Analysis w/fee R 12s$8,328.50

$3,707.75 $43.2512 Report R 1r,25b,req3040,RPT_AR-07, LIF$3,751.00

$17,933.71 $4,276.7913 Well Installation R [H],5w,50d,2",$i32.00/ft,$b326.00/ft,$w58.00/ft,SUB$22,210.50

$1,030.00 $645.0014 Survey R [WN],10w,[MH]10@100.00[E]1@675.00, 
[MOB]xm@xx.xx/m,[LPD]xd@23.00/d,xx.xx,CON

$1,675.00

$1,605.00 $5.0015 Miscellaneous R Slug Test, 3 wells$1,610.00

$1,540.00 $260.0016 Monitoring R 1e,x10w,50d,2",$180.00/well$1,800.00

$74,896.45 $63,949.31 $10,947.14Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 13, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

60

cb5176
Text Box



MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT -CORRECTNE ACTION 

FORM3 

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department of Environmental Quality corrective 
action plan for a single petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the 
Form 3 Instructions before completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714 

or e-mail jaadolph@mt.gov . 

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information 

Name ofFacility: Cenex Harvest States 
Street Address: 301 Main Street Rl=CEIVEl > 
City: Miles City, MT 59301 

1111..1 -. ,.., ,..., .,. 
DEQ Facility Identification Number: 907083 

._, ...... ~ _._ "! '-JI .. 

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release#) 2938 Petroknm Tc'.."'lk R'~ .~ 

Comi =a::i.on Bo 

2. Owner- Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: -Name and Address (Required 

Cenex Harvest States West Central Environmental Consultants, Inc. 

763 Willoughby Lane P.O. Box594 

Stevensville, MT 59870 Morris, MN 56267 

Attn: I Jerry Eide Attn: I Attn: I Sheldon Giese 
Phone Number: 406-777-0114 Phone Number: Phone Number: 320-589-2039 
Fax Number: 406-777-0260 Fax Number: Fax Number: 320-589-2814 
Email Address: jerry.eide@chsinc.com Email Address: Email Address: giesesh@wcec.com 

Do you want to receive I y I./ IN D 
Email about this claim? es 0 Do you want to receive ] y ON D 

Email about this claim? es 0 Do you want to receive I y D N I./ I 
Email about this claim? es 0 

5. Claimant- Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address 7. Any other person - Name and Address 

West Central Environmental Consultants, Inc. West Central Environmental Consultants, Inc. 

P.O. Box594 1030 South Avenue West 

Morris, MN 56267 Missoula, MT 59081 

Attn: [Kathy Wevley Attn: [James E. Rolle Attn: I 
Phone Number: 320-589-2039 Phone Number: 406-549-8487 Phone Number: 

Fax Number: 320-589-281 Fax Number: 406-549-8490 Fax Number: 

Email Address: kwevley@wcec.com Email Address: jrolle@wcec.com Email Address: 

Doyouwanttoreceive I y l./IN D 
Email about this claim? es 0 Doyouwanttoreceive I y ON l./I 

Email about this claim? es 0 
Do you want to receive I y D N D 
Email about this claim? es 0 

18. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $28,799.601 

PTRCB Form 3 - Rev~ed 11119118 

--- - -----~-------

Ca. - t 9'- r'"l l I~ 

61



Task 

Facility Name: Cenex Harvest States Facility# 907083 Release# 2938 

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP). 

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information. 

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective 
action plan must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit 
itemized invoices and other support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be 
included in each claim.) 

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAPID# 10903 CAP Date: 
9/21/2018 

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s) 

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount 
claimed and corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task 
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter. 

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT 

Amount 
Number 

Task Name Budget 
Claimed 

Invoice Numbers 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Total 

Work Plan (Cap_AC-07) $1,830.00 

Project Management $4,350.00 $2,066.25 87472 

Mobilization $13,870.00 $5,670.00 87472 

Rem Sys Modification/Repair (System Expansion/Startup) $22,439.20 $18,256.29 87472 

Rem Sys Op & Maint $3,471.20 

Well Installation $17,455.00 

Miscellaneous (Electricity and System Rental) $8,400.00 $400.00 87472 

Water Level Measurements $164.00 

Monitoring $1,638.00 

Lodging/Per Diem $5,916.00 $2,357.06 87472 

Laboratory Analysis w/tee $4,485.00 $50.00 87472 

Report (Rpt_AR-07) $6,080.00 

Report (RCP) $1,450.00 

-,,_, .~1vcu 

II "' 
., >"In.in 

~-· ~ ., .._;_. L.i 

' 
111-4..,. ....... 'T' 1~" .• 1 

~ - ' . ' . -• f-- !ii~. 
, 

-

$91,548.40 $28,799.60 

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the instructions for PTRCB requirements. 
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1. 

II. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the 
release site with billable labor charges. 

PTRCB Form3-Revised 1111912018 2 

62



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually 
completed; that the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in 
Section l; that the cost of work for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my 
knowledge, all information herein provided is true and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim 
on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions. 

Owner/Operator Signature Date 

Typed Name of Owner/Operator 

RECEiVED 
County of ______________ _ 

JU~J i 7 20i9 
Signed and Sworn before me on this day ________ by _____________ _ 

Date 

(SEAL) 

PMrr''•.,um T~nk R-:lease 
C9Ul.p1:mation B0 ard 

Notary Public 

Printed or typed 

Notarv Public for the State of 

Residing at 
My Commission Expires. ______ _ 

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalfof 
the owner or operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my 
1Jowledge. This claim is submitted for work that was actually completed. 

le,· I Lj- / '1 

Typed Name of Claimant 

State of Minnesota 

County of _S_t_e_ve_n_s ________ _ 

Signed and Sworn before me on this day /./t/-Tt 

eGERALDINE M. ANDERSON 
NOTARY PUBLIC· MINNESOTA 
My Comm. Exp. Jan. 3t, 2020 

Date 

Date 

Geraldine M. Anderson 

Printed or typed 

Notary Public for the State of Minnesota 
Residing at Mortis, Minnesota 

My Commission Expires January 31, 2020 

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address: 
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902 

PTRCB Form 3- Revised 11119118 3 

63



Facility ID: 907083

Release ID: 2938 C-B-SVE/AS/GWM WP Complete:WP Name:10903WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Cenex Harvest States Miles City

WP Date: 09/21/2018

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

$1,830.00 $0.001 Work Plan C req1830,CAP_AC-07$1,830.00

$3,211.25 $1,138.752 Project Management C [GWM][SVE][AS][MOD][OM],30@145.00$4,350.00

$5,670.00 $8,200.003 Mobilization C 5e,m$3.08/mfor1000miles$13,870.00

$18,256.29 $4,182.914 Rem Sys Modification/Repair C [Expansion],13w,[E]see PTRCB review for more info,[MH]= 
60@130.00,60@105.00,60@90.00,CON,SVE/AS expansion

$22,439.20

5 Rem Sys Op & Maint C [SVE][AS],23w,4e@1009.95/e,[MH]24@90.00,4e@540.00/e,[E],4e@369.95/e
, see PTRCB review for more info on equipment

$3,471.20

$17,455.00 $0.006 Well Installation C [H],13w,20d,2",$i45.00/ft,$b20.00/ft,$w25.00/ft,CON$17,455.00

$2,050.20 $6,349.807 Miscellaneous C SVE/AS system rental 12months@400.00/month, electiricity 
12months@300.00/month

$8,400.00

8 Water Level Measurements C 1e,4w,20d,2",$41.00/well$164.00

9 Monitoring C 1e,9w,20d,2",$182.00/well$1,638.00

$3,829.53 $2,086.4710 Lodging/Per Diem C 33n,42d$5,916.00

$50.00 $4,435.0011 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 12 SVE effluent, 9w$4,485.00

12 Report C 2r,9w,req3040,RPT_AR-07$6,080.00

13 Report C 1r,9w,req1450,RPT_RCPC$1,450.00

$91,548.40 $52,352.27 $39,196.13Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 13, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

64

cb5176
Text Box



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

July 24, 2019

Montana Heritage Preservation & Dev. Commissi

300 Wallace St

Virginia City,  MT  59755

Facility ID 2805399

Facility Name Village Pump Gas Station

Location Virginia CityElijah Allen

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 5137

Claim Amount: $55,372.33

20190705A

Total Adjustment $554.70

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $35,474.63

Ordinal: 4

AmountAction Comment

$41.74 Fed Ex amount claimed will be resubmitted when Fed Ex 
invoice is available.

Denied

$66.59 Markup is not allowed on lab invoices.Reduced

$272.60 Tech III rate claimed exceeds the 2019 Weston Tech III 
rate allowed.

Reduced

$77.92 Project management  rate claimed exceeds the 2019 
Weston Project Management  rate allowed.

Reduced

$91.65 Staff Scientist  rate claimed exceeds the 2019 Weston 
Staff Scientist  rate allowed.

Reduced

$4.20 Project Coordinator  rate claimed exceeds the 2019 
Weston Project Coordinator rate allowed.

Reduced

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments

65

cb0436
Typewritten Text
If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9717 or via email  jadydan@mt.gov.

cb0436
Typewritten Text
Sincerely,

cb0436
Typewritten Text
JoAnne Adydan Fund Cost Specialist

cb0436
Typewritten Text
14 day hold for adjustment response  - to final review August 5, 2019 

cb0436
Typewritten Text
 jla

cb0436
Typewritten Text
BOARD CLAIM



20190705A

7-12-19

66

cb0436
Typewritten Text
Eligible



67

cb0436
Typewritten Text
OBL

cb0436
Typewritten Text
OK



68



Facility ID: 1510599

Release ID: 5290 C-B-SR WP Complete:WP Name:716833753WP ID:

FacilityName: City:West Shore Harbor Inc (Lakeside Marina) Lakeside

WP Date: 01/07/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

1 Work Plan C req$1,029.50,CAP_AC-04$1,029.50

2 Project Management C [SR],8@128.75,10@101.00, Form 8,2@135.00,3@106.00, Form 8 1@134.75$1,889.25

3 Mobilization C m$3.96/mfor150miles, Form 8 m$4.13/mfor30miles$719.00

4 Fieldwork C [SRO],25@101.00, Form 8 3@106.00 - test pits [SRO]$2,843.00

5 Equipment C [SR], E/S=14@14.25/hr PID, 5@$100.00/roll 6-mil plastic, Form 8 
14@15.00/hr PID

$744.50

$28,942.09 $12,111.336 Soil Removal C [E,L,H,B,C],208bcy@$106.23/bcy SUB, 140bcy was L,H twice, Form 8 
concrete Deadman

$41,053.42

7 Soil Removal C [D],PCS 200tons@31.05/ton,OB 140bcy@$18.08/bcy,SUB$9,353.08

8 Miscellaneous C ot,compaction testing on backfill SUB$1,284.00

9 Miscellaneous C ot, 3@$400.00/mo, soil stockpile, land rental$1,200.00

10 Miscellaneous C ot 750@$2.50/galWater disposal, Form 8 1s, VPH, EPH, Frac,$1,875.00

11 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 1w,VPH, RCRA Metals,EPH frac,8s,8VPH,6EPH,6EPH frac,2RCRA metals$3,505.00

12 Report C 1r,sr,req3020.00,RPT_AR-04, Form 8 Extra section - Test Pits 
1@135.00,4@106.00, 1@97.00,.5@73.50 Test Pit section added

$3,712.75

13 Report C 1r,sr,req1212.00,RPT_RCPC$1,200.00

$70,408.50 $28,942.09 $41,466.41Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 13, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

69

cb5176
Text Box

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



    August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

1 
 

Survey Monkey Results 
Board Responsibility 

 
Response * Agenda Topic Priority

There needs to be a discussion about how the board obtains actual unit costs for various parts of projects that are 
being completed. It appears that the "statistical" numbers being used are from work plan "cost estimates" vs the 
actual invoice that is produced. specifically, the cost for actual time for labor and equipment spent in the field by 
consultants and subcontractors. The future unit costs should be re-evaluated based on actual numbers vs cost 
estimates. Additionally, unit costs should take into consideration special circumstances on a site by site basis 
depending on site information 

  

Allowing DEQ to complete the review and advisement on any work related to cleanup. PTRCB staff should stay 
in their lanes of finance and allow DEQ to asses risk and advise cleanup decisions. Spending state collected 
funding on cleanup. 

  

Turn-around time for obligation letters to be issued after CAPs are provided. No allocation of funds for Health 
and Safety Plan Development (yet it is a requirement). No obligation of funds to cover billing costs and the 
associated Forms. PetroFund staff questioning DEQ-approved scientific approaches. This causes unnecessary 
delays and etends well outside the purview of the PetroFund's role.

  

Following through on commitments to fund DEQ-requested work and pay in a timely manner on Obligated work, 
without inappropriate somewhat-technical detours initiated by the Executive Director. 

  

The board staff are not project managers and their role is not to make technical decisions on a Site. The purpose 
of a DEQ project manager is to provide the technical expertise, evaluate remediation alternatives, and recommend 
paths forward at Sites. We've seen PTRCB staff overstep their boundaries in many instances recently and make 
technical decisions at Sites without the technical background or expertise. Some of these decisions have been 
made in direct contrast to recommendations to the DEQ project manager.

  
 
 

It appears that the Board is depending heavily on the comments from the executive director (ED). The ED works 
for the Board and not the other way around. When items are brought before the Board, if there is contention, the 
ED gets very defensive which in turn appears to affect the Board. The process to get something before the Board 
also appears to be murky and not timely. There doesn’t appear to be consistency in decisions. The Board staff are 
reviewing technical information which is outside of their purview. The statistics that the ED is using to control 
costs is not a good model. 

  

PTRCB has not been consistent in implementing policies throughout its existence. Costs that historically have 
been considered ‘reasonable and necessary’ by DEQ Technical staff and that have been historically reimbursed, 
are now being questioned as to whether they are necessary by non-technical PTRCB staff.  
  

  
 
 

Board staff should not make technical decisions regarding a work plan. That function should be left to the 
Department. In the same vein, once the Department has made a recommendation, the Board staff should not be 
allowed to override it or deem it to be unnecessary or unreasonable. 

  

*The responses in this table are input as they were received. Please see Page 2 for condensed “Action Item” version. 
 

70

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



    August 26, 2019 
ACTION ITEM 

2 
 

Survey Monkey Results 
Proposed Board Action Items 

 
Issue Proposed Action Item Priority

Process Documentation & Consistency   
There are opportunities to provide a 
higher level of service with 
reimbursements and timeliness through 
process documentation and consistency. 

Recommendation for action item would be to direct staff to create a table that 
establishes unit costs while allowing some variability for site specific conditions. 
Timeliness could be address by issuing board policy on timelines for PTRCB staff 
work products and holding staff accountable. 

 

Staying in Lanes  
Better clarity in roles and responsibilities 
between PTRCB staff and DEQ staff will 
increase efficiency and effectiveness for 
stakeholders. 

With or without a Legislative Audit Division review, the board should collaborate 
with DEQ to analyze processes and produce a Decision Tree/Flow Chart/Swim 
Lane process flow document to help guide PTC and PTCRB staff in their roles and 
responsibilities. This would include looking at existing processes and being open 
to opportunities for improvement.  A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
could also be created to memorialize agreed upon roles/processes/improvements.  

 

 

Executive Director (ED)  
The Board has supervisory responsibility 
over the ED and the person in that 
position deserves regular feedback on 
their performance.   

There is a 2003 Montana Department of Administration Job Profile for the 
Executive Director Classification as-well-as an agency “Performance Growth 
Matrix”. The Board should review these documents to ensure they are current and 
accurate expectations for the ED. Then, we must use them to communicate 
expectations and accountability. 

 

 

   

 

71

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



November 4, 2019 
          ACTION ITEM 

PTRCB BUSINESS MEETING DATES for 2020 

Subject: Proposed PTRCB Meeting Dates for 2020 

Agenda Closed* 

January 8, 2020 

March 11, 2020 

May 20, 2020 

July 28, 2020 

October 21, 2020 

Packet Mailing 

January 15, 2020 

March 18, 2020 

May 27, 2020 

August 5, 2020 

October 28, 2020 

Meeting Date 

January 27, 2020 

March 30, 2020 

June 8, 2020 

August 17, 2020 

November 9, 2020 

REFERENCE:

§75-11-318(3), MCA – Powers and duties of Board

The Board shall meet at least quarterly for the purposes of reviewing and 
approving claims for reimbursement from the fund and conducting other 
business as necessary. 

*Materials to be included in the Board’s packet must be received by the
Board staff by this date. 

72

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



        August 26, 2019 
REPORT ITEM 
INFORMATIONAL  

 
 

 
BOARD ATTORNEY REPORT 

 
PTRCB Case Status Report as of August 7, 2019.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Location Facility Facility # & 
Release # 

Disputed/ 
Appointment 

Date 

Status  

Great Falls Cascade County 
Shops 

07-05708 
Release 3051-
C1,3051-
C2,3051-C3 
AND 3051-C4 

Denial of 
applications 

The District Court has remanded 
the case to the Board. At this time, 
we are waiting for a response from 
Cascade County on how they 
would wish to proceed, i.e., (1) 
informal contested case before the 
board, (2) additional arguments 
before the hearing examiner, (3) 
written decision from Board 
attorney, (4) mediation or 
settlement discussions. 

73

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

Rev/Exp Total FY19 Projected
Legislative Standard through Projected Projected Fiscal Year End

Approp. Budget 6/30/2019 Rev/Exp Rev/Exp Balance

Revenues:

MDT Fee Revenue Estimate 7,218,000 7,218,000 7,426,819 0 7,426,819 208,819
Estimated STIP interest earnings 1,500 77,500 85,499 0 85,499 7,999

Misc Revenue- Settlements 100,000 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues: 7,319,500 7,295,500 7,512,318 0 7,512,318 216,818

Expenditures:
 (Includes current year expenses only)
Board

Personal Services 354,974 354,923 390,279 0 390,279 (35,356)
Contracted Services 50,000 85,000 80,531 0 80,531 4,469

Contingent Contract Services 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000
Operating 200,258 165,258 116,497 0 116,497 48,761

Subtotal 1,605,232 1,605,181 587,307 0 587,307 1,017,874

DEQ Regulatory 
Personal Services 1,006,667 1,005,976 1,094,401 0 1,094,401 (88,425)

Contracted Services 50,000 50,000 13,569 0 13,569 36,431
Operating & Transfers 483,228 483,228 345,774 0 345,774 137,454

Subtotal 1,539,895 1,539,204 1,453,744 0 1,453,744 85,460

Administrative Budget Remaining 1,103,334

Claims/Loan
Regular Claim Payments 4,990,000 4,440,000 3,567,614 0 3,567,614 872,386

Accrual - FY19 for use in FY20 550,000 0 549,247 549,247 753
Loan Repayment (All loans paid in full) 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal 4,990,000 4,990,000 3,567,614 549,247 4,116,861 873,139

Total Expenses: 8,135,127 8,134,385 5,608,665 549,247 6,157,913 1,976,472

Increase/(Decrease) of Revenues 
  over Exp as of June 30, 2019 $1,903,653 ($549,247) $1,354,405

Fund Balance Cash Balance
Beginning Balance 2,836,781 2,410,421

Claims Revenues 7,512,318 7,512,318
Accrued in FY2018 for use in FY2019 351,000 Legislative Special Session Transfer
Total Payments 326,702 Expenditures (affecting balance) 6,264,726 6,109,477
Accrual Balance - written off at FYE 24,298 Projected Balance at 6/30/19 4,084,373 3,813,262

Guarantee of Reimbursement (A Accruals)
Accrued in FY2017 for reimbursement in FY2019 216,367 Revenue & Transportation Interim Committee
Accrued in FY2017 for reimbursement in FY2022 253,761  Revenue Estimate set 11/18/16 for FY19 6,943,000
Accrued in FY18/19 for reimbursement in FY2022 181,870 Biennial Report Revenue Estimate for FY19 7,410,000
Total Payments 185,378 MDT FY19 Revenue Estimate 7,157,000
Accrual Balance 466,621 MDT FY19 Revenues Collected 104% 7,426,819

FY19 to 06/30/19 - Current Year Only 297,301 Settlements received during FY2019 0
FY19 to 06/30/19 - Current Year + Accruals 339,974 Settlements received to date 2,511,687

Actual Claims Paid in FY 2019 4,079,694 1.02 At $.0075 per gallon sold, the revenue collected this year
(Current Year + FY 18 Accruals) 102% of goal is equivalent to 990.2 million gallons sold.

Accrual Information

Average Monthly Claims Settlements

Revenue

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund
 Budget Status Report
Operating Statement

June 30, 2019
Including Fiscal Year End Adjustments

74

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



July-18 August-18 September-18 October-18 November-18 December-18
Beginning Cash Balance 2,410,421.11 2,784,778.75 2,687,527.81 3,054,939.06 3,496,387.17 3,641,947.05

Revenue
MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon) 640,739.00 676,321.00 766,613.00 769,315.47 636,565.00 642,507.00
STIP Earnings 0.00 4,417.53 5,292.22 5,102.85 6,596.45 6,921.98
Settlements
Other Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 640,739.00 680,738.53 771,905.22 774,418.32 643,161.45 649,428.98

Expenditures
Petro Board Claims 53,490.89 548,770.77 161,791.17 159,334.89 343,188.55 490,956.69
Petro Board Staff 24,260.49 41,490.93 42,307.77 43,050.14 40,285.52 63,968.04
Prior Year Adj & Accrual Payments 116,745.82 74,642.00 71,760.85 12,485.82 2,422.56 30,971.60
Legislative Special Session Transfer
Remediation 71,884.16 113,085.77 128,634.18 118,099.36 111,704.94 151,299.83

Total Expenditures 266,381.36 777,989.47 404,493.97 332,970.21 497,601.57 737,196.16

Ending Cash Balance 2,784,778.75 2,687,527.81 3,054,939.06 3,496,387.17 3,641,947.05 3,554,179.87

Actual

8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

Cash Flow Analysis  - FY19

75



Beginning Cash Balance

Revenue
MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon)
STIP Earnings
Settlements
Other Misc Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Petro Board Claims
Petro Board Staff
Prior Year Adj & Accrual Payments
Legislative Special Session Transfer
Remediation

Total Expenditures

Ending Cash Balance

January-19 February-19 March-19 April-19 May-19 June-19
3,554,179.87 3,757,364.28 4,009,836.99 4,025,242.69 3,904,861.11 4,124,848.70

570,627.00 536,617.55 557,101.00 499,160.00 564,786.00 566,467.00
7,340.79 7,795.61 7,848.24 8,624.98 8,400.46 17,157.65

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
577,967.79 544,413.16 564,949.24 507,784.98 573,186.46 583,624.65

57,379.35 135,352.79 398,942.47 471,858.73 195,873.28 550,674.34
33,153.28 41,445.11 41,213.39 45,171.06 45,287.31 125,674.00

184,968.89 -25.37 0.00 1,003.10 0.00 5,836.74

99,281.86 115,167.92 109,387.68 110,133.67 112,038.28 213,026.60
374,783.38 291,940.45 549,543.54 628,166.56 353,198.87 895,211.68

3,757,364.28 4,009,836.99 4,025,242.69 3,904,861.11 4,124,848.70 3,813,261.67

Cash Flow Analysis  - FY19

8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

Actual

76



8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD
ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY19

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 07/31/18 08/31/18 09/30/18 10/31/18 11/30/18 12/31/18 01/31/19 02/28/19 03/31/19 04/30/19 05/31/19 06/30/19 TOTALS

REVENUE
MDT Fees 640,739.00 676,321.00 766,613.00 769,315.47 636,565.00 642,507.00 570,627.00 536,617.55 557,101.00 499,160.00 564,786.00 566,467.00 7,426,819.02

Stip Earnings 4,417.53 5,292.22 5,102.85 6,596.45 6,921.98 7,340.79 7,795.61 7,848.24 8,624.98 8,400.46 17,157.65 85,498.76

Misc Revenue 0.00

Total Revenue 640,739.00 680,738.53 771,905.22 774,418.32 643,161.45 649,428.98 577,967.79 544,413.16 564,949.24 507,784.98 573,186.46 583,624.65 7,512,317.78

BOARD
Personal Services 24,260.49 27,077.29 30,454.25 30,209.64 30,732.80 45,374.00 26,945.90 30,908.65 31,276.86 30,732.91 30,278.83 52,027.62 390,279.24

Contracted Services 1,674.00 385.10 4,578.55 1,025.16 8,232.18 -5,811.78 2,132.45 1,932.20 5,525.11 6,006.00 54,852.14 80,531.11

Contingent Contract Services 0.00

Operating 12,739.64 11,468.42 8,261.95 8,527.56 10,361.86 12,019.16 8,404.01 8,004.33 8,913.04 9,002.48 18,794.24 116,496.69

Subtotal 24,260.49 41,490.93 42,307.77 43,050.14 40,285.52 63,968.04 33,153.28 41,445.11 41,213.39 45,171.06 45,287.31 125,674.00 587,307.04

CLAIMS
Regular CY Claim Payments 53,490.89 548,770.77 161,791.17 159,334.89 343,188.55 490,956.69 57,379.35 135,352.79 398,942.47 471,858.73 195,873.28 550,674.34 3,567,613.92

Subtotal 53,490.89 548,770.77 161,791.17 159,334.89 343,188.55 490,956.69 57,379.35 135,352.79 398,942.47 471,858.73 195,873.28 550,674.34 3,567,613.92

DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services 65,854.23 76,506.88 88,125.03 81,976.49 83,541.45 126,462.45 78,056.13 86,189.65 85,812.65 85,547.87 86,850.34 149,477.78 1,094,400.95

Contracted Services 1,210.21 918.92 294.80 2,389.05 317.58 585.12 1,366.05 798.87 424.56 857.42 4,406.24 13,568.82

Operating 6,029.93 35,368.68 39,590.23 35,828.07 25,774.44 24,519.80 20,640.61 27,612.22 22,776.16 24,161.24 24,330.52 59,142.58 345,774.48

Subtotal 71,884.16 113,085.77 128,634.18 118,099.36 111,704.94 151,299.83 99,281.86 115,167.92 109,387.68 110,133.67 112,038.28 213,026.60 1,453,744.25

CURRENT YEAR EXPENDITURE TOTALS 149,635.54 703,347.47 332,733.12 320,484.39 495,179.01 706,224.56 189,814.49 291,965.82 549,543.54 627,163.46 353,198.87 889,374.94 5,608,665.21

PRIOR YEAR EXPENDITURES 73.98 815.52 0.00 -2.80 -634.38 -25.37 -2,480.37 -2,253.42

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 149,709.52 704,162.99 332,733.12 320,481.59 495,179.01 706,224.56 189,180.11 291,940.45 549,543.54 624,683.09 353,198.87 889,374.94 5,606,411.79

Board & DEQ Non-Claim costs 96,144.65 154,576.70 170,941.95 161,149.50 151,990.46 215,267.87 132,435.14 156,613.03 150,601.07 155,304.73 157,325.59 338,700.60 2,041,051.29

Claims Accrual Payments 121,846.16 72,879.28 79,206.03 5,219.40 2,422.56 30,971.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,870.37 0.00 9,286.76 326,702.16

Guarantee of Reimbursement (A Accruals) 185,377.76 185,377.76

PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD
ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY19

PROJECTION SUMMARY 07/31/18 08/31/18 09/30/18 10/31/18 11/30/18 12/31/18 01/31/19 02/28/19 03/31/19 04/30/19 05/31/19 06/30/19 TOTALS

REVENUE
MDT Fees 0.00

Stip Earnings 0.00

TOTAL REVENUE PROJECTED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BOARD
Personal Services 0.00

Contracted Services 0.00

Contingent Contract Services 0.00

Operating 0.00

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CLAIMS
Regular CY Claim Payments 0.00

FYE19 Accrual 121,869.78 549,247.38 671,117.16

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,869.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 549,247.38 671,117.16

DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services 0.00

Contracted Services 0.00

Operating 0.00

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PROJECTION TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,869.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 549,247.38 671,117.16

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund
Budget Status Report

Monthly Expenditure/Projection Summary
June 30, 2019

77



8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

Rev/Exp Total FY20 Projected
Legislative Standard through Projected Projected Fiscal Year End

Approp. Budget 7/31/2019 Rev/Exp Rev/Exp Balance

Revenues:

MDT Fee Revenue Estimate 7,722,800 7,722,800 644,424 6,782,012 7,426,436 (296,364)
Estimated STIP interest earnings 80,000 80,000 (420) 86,913 86,493 6,493

Misc Revenue- Settlements 500 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues: 7,803,300 7,802,800 644,004 6,868,925 7,512,929 (289,871)

Expenditures:
 (Includes current year expenses only)
Board

Personal Services* 393,150 393,150 21,275 386,000 407,275 (14,125)
Contracted Services 85,000 85,000 0 82,500 82,500 2,500

Contingent Contract Services 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000
Operating 166,913 166,913 2,197 130,500 132,697 34,216

Subtotal 1,645,063 1,645,063 23,472 599,000 622,472 1,022,591

DEQ Regulatory 
Personal Services* 1,153,051 1,153,051 63,312 1,087,500 1,150,812 2,239

Contracted Services 50,000 50,000 0 27,500 27,500 22,500
Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 500,000 500,000 0 500,000 500,000 0

Operating & Transfers 411,691 411,691 3,045 400,000 403,045 8,646
Subtotal 2,114,742 2,114,742 66,357 2,015,000 2,081,357 33,385

Administrative Budget Remaining 1,055,976

Claims/Loan
Regular Claim Payments 4,990,000 4,440,000 0 3,740,000 3,740,000 700,000

Accrual - FY20 for use in FY21 550,000 0 550,000 550,000 0
Loan Repayment (All loans paid in full) 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal 4,990,000 4,990,000 0 4,290,000 4,290,000 700,000

Total Expenses: 8,749,805 8,749,805 89,829 6,904,000 6,993,829 1,755,976

Increase/(Decrease) of Revenues 
  over Exp as of July 31, 2019 $554,175 ($35,075) $519,100

Fund Balance Cash Balance
Beginning Balance 4,084,373 3,813,262

Claims Revenues 7,512,929 7,512,929
Accrued in FY2019 for use in FY2020 549,247
Total Payments 0 Expenditures (affecting balance) 6,436,030 6,435,278
Accrual Balance - written off at FYE 549,247 Projected Balance at 6/30/20 5,161,271 4,890,913

Guarantee of Reimbursement (A Accruals)
Accrued in FY2017 for reimbursement in FY2020 30,989 Revenue & Transportation Interim Committee
Accrued in FY2017 for reimbursement in FY2022 253,761  Revenue Estimate set 11/19/18 for FY20 7,352,000
Accrued in FY18/19 for reimbursement in FY2022 181,870 Biennial Report Revenue Estimate for FY20 7,600,000
Total Payments 0 MDT FY20 Revenue Estimate 7,157,000
Accrual Balance 466,620 MDT FY20 Revenues Collected 9% 644,424

FY20 to 07/31/19 - Current Year Only 0 Settlements received during FY2020 0
FY20 to 07/31/19 - Current Year + Accruals 0 Settlements received to date 2,511,687

Actual Claims Paid in FY 2020 0 0.00 At $.0075 per gallon sold, the revenue collected this year
(Current Year + FY 19 Accruals) % of goal is equivalent to 85.9 million gallons sold.

* Personal Services appropriation assumes 2% vacancy savings, no overtime & no professional growth pay increases.  Based on current incumbent or vacancy at snapshot.

Accrual Information

Average Monthly Claims Settlements

Revenue

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund
 Budget Status Report
Operating Statement

July 31, 2019

78



Actual
July-19 August-19 September-19 October-19 November-19 December-19

Beginning Cash Balance 3,813,262.20 4,375,987.85 4,466,663.34 4,530,638.34 4,594,613.34 4,658,588.34

Revenue
MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon) 644,424.00 672,262.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00
STIP Earnings -420.48 6,913.49 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Settlements
Other Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 644,003.52 679,175.49 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00

Expenditures
Petro Board Claims 0.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00
Petro Board Staff 23,471.98 68,500.00 47,500.00 47,500.00 47,500.00 47,500.00
Prior Year Adj & Accrual Payments -8,550.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Remediation 66,356.86 180,000.00 117,500.00 117,500.00 117,500.00 117,500.00

Total Expenditures 81,277.87 588,500.00 555,000.00 555,000.00 555,000.00 555,000.00

Ending Cash Balance 4,375,987.85 4,466,663.34 4,530,638.34 4,594,613.34 4,658,588.34 4,722,563.34

Projected

8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

Cash Flow Analysis  - FY20

79



Beginning Cash Balance

Revenue
MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon)
STIP Earnings
Settlements
Other Misc Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Petro Board Claims
Petro Board Staff
Prior Year Adj & Accrual Payments
Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO)

Remediation
Total Expenditures

Ending Cash Balance

January-20 February-20 March-20 April-20 May-20 June-20
4,722,563.34 4,700,538.34 4,755,763.34 4,810,988.34 4,866,213.34 4,921,438.34

610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00
8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00

340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00
68,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 72,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

182,500.00 123,750.00 123,750.00 123,750.00 123,750.00 187,500.00
641,000.00 563,750.00 563,750.00 563,750.00 563,750.00 649,500.00

4,700,538.34 4,755,763.34 4,810,988.34 4,866,213.34 4,921,438.34 4,890,913.34

Projected
Cash Flow Analysis  - FY20

8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

80



8/8/2019
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD
ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY20

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 07/31/19 08/31/19 09/30/19 10/31/19 11/30/19 12/31/19 01/31/20 02/29/20 03/31/20 04/30/20 05/31/20 06/30/20 TOTALS

REVENUE
MDT Fees 644,424.00 644,424.00

Stip Earnings -420.48 -420.48

Misc Revenue 0.00

Total Revenue 644,003.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 644,003.52

BOARD
Personal Services 21,274.72 21,274.72

Contracted Services 0.00 0.00

Contingent Contract Services 0.00

Operating 2,197.26 2,197.26

Subtotal 23,471.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,471.98

CLAIMS
Regular CY Claim Payments 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services 63,312.25 63,312.25

Contracted Services 0.00 0.00

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 0.00 0.00

Operating 3,044.61 3,044.61

Subtotal 66,356.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,356.86

CURRENT YEAR EXPENDITURE TOTALS 89,828.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,828.84

PRIOR YEAR EXPENDITURES 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 89,828.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,828.84

Board & DEQ Non-Claim costs 89,828.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,828.84

Claims Accrual Payments 0.00 0.00

Guarantee of Reimbursement (A Accruals) 0.00

PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD
ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY20

PROJECTION SUMMARY 07/31/19 08/31/19 09/30/19 10/31/19 11/30/19 12/31/19 01/31/20 02/29/20 03/31/20 04/30/20 05/31/20 06/30/20 TOTALS

REVENUE
MDT Fees 672,262.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 610,975.00 6,782,012.00

Stip Earnings 6,913.49 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 86,913.49

TOTAL REVENUE PROJECTED 0.00 679,175.49 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 618,975.00 6,868,925.49

BOARD
Personal Services 45,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 45,000.00 32,000.00 32,000.00 32,000.00 32,000.00 48,000.00 386,000.00

Contracted Services 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 82,500.00

Contingent Contract Services 0.00

Operating 16,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 16,000.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 16,500.00 130,500.00

Subtotal 0.00 68,500.00 47,500.00 47,500.00 47,500.00 47,500.00 68,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 72,000.00 599,000.00

CLAIMS
Regular CY Claim Payments 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 3,740,000.00

FYE20 Accrual 550,000.00 550,000.00

Subtotal 0.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 890,000.00 4,290,000.00

DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services 127,500.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 130,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 130,000.00 1,087,500.00

Contracted Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 27,500.00

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 500,000.00

Operating 50,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 50,000.00 31,250.00 31,250.00 31,250.00 31,250.00 55,000.00 400,000.00

Subtotal 0.00 180,000.00 167,500.00 167,500.00 167,500.00 167,500.00 232,500.00 173,750.00 173,750.00 173,750.00 173,750.00 237,500.00 2,015,000.00

PROJECTION TOTALS 0.00 588,500.00 555,000.00 555,000.00 555,000.00 555,000.00 641,000.00 563,750.00 563,750.00 563,750.00 563,750.00 1,199,500.00 6,904,000.00

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund
Budget Status Report

Monthly Expenditure/Projection Summary
July 31, 2019

81

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



0

1

2

3

4

Board Staff Eligibility Graph

Eligible Ineligible Pending Suspended Withdrawn

August 26, 2019
REPORT ITEM

Informational

82

cb5176
Typewritten Text

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Board Staff Claim Count Graph

Reimbursed Claimed

August 26, 2019
REPORT ITEM

Informational

83



$0.00

$200,000.00

$400,000.00

$600,000.00

$800,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$1,200,000.00

Board Staff Claim Value Graph

Reimbursed Claimed

August 26,2 019
REPORT ITEM

Informational

84

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



 
 

 
 

Summary of Confirmed and Resolved Petroleum Releases 

 
       Petroleum Release Activity since Last Report – May 29, 2019 to August 12, 2019 
 

Release Status Activity 

Confirmed Releases  10 

Releases Resolved (Closed) 18 

 
 

Petroleum Release Activity from – January 1, 2019 to August 12, 2019 
 

 

Release Status Activity 

Confirmed Releases  20 

Releases Resolved (Closed)  39 
 
 

Summary of All Petroleum Release Activity to August 12, 2019 
 

Total Confirmed Releases 4710 

Total Resolved Releases 3723 

Total Active Releases 987 

 

Petroleum Tank Cleanup 
Activity Report 

August 12, 2019 

85

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



 
 

Facility Name: former McFiny’s Conoco (former Kwik Way 17) 
Physical Address: 446 Grand Avenue, Billings, Yellowstone County 

Facility ID: 56-05749 
Release Number:3281 

Priority: 3.0 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Work Plan ID 33857 
The estimated cost for this work plan (WP) is $96,610.00. The purpose of the approved WP is to 
excavate and dispose of previously inaccessible petroleum-impacted soil. The underground 
storage tank (UST) system and dispenser canopy were decommissioned/removed in May 2019; 
that work has allowed access to petroleum-impacted soil. WP tasks include the following: project 
management; excavation and soil screening; separation and stockpiling of non-impacted 
overburden soil; disposal of petroleum-impacted soil; collection of field data and samples; 
laboratory analyses and data validation; site restoration; and data analysis, conclusions, 
recommendations, and reporting.  DEQ expects the proposed actions in the plan to remediate 
petroleum sources and promote resolution of the Release. 

Release Closure Plan  
A release closure plan (RCP) determined the most effective method to clean up the petroleum-
impacted soil is excavation and disposal.  The RCP also evaluated the following clean-up 
methods: no action; soil vapor extraction and air sparge; insitu chemical treatment/injection; and 
monitored natural attenuation.   

Site History 
The former McFiny’s facility is located at the southeast corner of the intersection of 5th Street 
West and Grand Avenue in Billings. The property was established as a retail gasoline facility in 
1966 by Standard Oil and operated until the early 1980s when they closed the Facility and 
removed the USTs (first UST system).  Kwik Way, Inc. leased the property in the early 1980s; 
installed a UST system (second UST system); redeveloped facility building as a convenience 
store; and in 1997 replaced the USTs (third UST system). Kwik Way operated the Facility from 
the early 1980s until 2008 when they ceased business.   McFiny’s leased and operated the 
Facility from 2008 until 2019.   The UST system was removed from the Facility in May 2019 by 
the property owner Wag Tag, Inc. 

Release 3281 was reported to DEQ on October 29,1997, when gasoline-impacted soils were 
discovered during removal and replacement of the USTs.  The UST basin (where all three 
systems had been installed) was located on the west side of the Facility building near the 
southwest corner of the property.  Dispenser islands were located north of the Facility building 
(Site Map on page 2). 

1997: Remedial excavation and removal of about 500 cubic yards of petroleum-impacted soil 
from the UST basin prior to installation of new USTs.  

1998 – 2011: Installed soil borings and monitoring wells, and conducted compliance 
groundwater monitoring.  Monitoring results demonstrated persistent gasoline-impacted 
groundwater in the area south and east of the dispenser islands. 

2019:  Groundwater monitoring results demonstrated persistent gasoline-impacted groundwater 
remains in the area south and east of the dispenser islands.  After Wag Tag, Inc. had the UST 
system and canopy removed, soil-test pits were installed in former dispenser area and former 
UST basin.  The test pit results documented petroleum-source soil is now accessible via 
excavation. 

86



 
 

Facility Name: former McFiny’s Conoco (former Kwik Way 17) 
Physical Address: 446 Grand Avenue, Billings, Yellowstone County 

Facility ID: 56-05749 
Release Number:3281 

Priority: 3.0 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

87



Facility ID: 5605749

Release ID: 3281 C-S-SR WP Complete:WP Name:716833857WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Kwik Way 17 Billings

WP Date: 06/27/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

1 Work Plan C req1040,CAP_AC-04$1,040.00

2 Project Management C [EX],8@130.00,2@111.00$1,262.00

3 Mobilization C m$0.63/mfor100miles,vehicle use costs only$63.00

4 Fieldwork C [EXO],37@111.00,travel time and mob/demob prep,3@111.00$4,440.00

5 Equipment C [EX],PID=24@15.00/hr$360.00

6 Soil Removal C [ELHBC],900bcy@$50.83/bcy,[PCS]500bcy@$77.50/bcy,[E],[OB],400bcy@$
17.50/bcy,[Asphalt], [remove/replace],800ft2@$3.75/ft2

$35,125.00

7 Soil Removal C [D],500bcy@$64.00/bcy$32,000.00

8 Miscellaneous C ot,plumbing contractor,lump sum$2,000.00

9 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 15s$3,675.00

10 Report C 1r,req3020,RPT_AR-04$3,020.00

$82,985.00Total:

Page 1 of 1Monday, August 12, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

88

CB0435
Rectangle

CB0435
Text Box
Currently waiting for another bid.



 
 

Facility Name:  Bundtrock’s Miracle Mile Service 
Physical Address:   6221 2nd Avenue North, Great Falls 

Facility ID:  07-06613 
Release Number: 1865 

Priority: 1.1 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
Work Plan – (WPID 10820) 
The work plan is for excavation of contaminated soils and includes the demolition and removal 
of onsite buildings. The excavation work plan consists of monitoring well abandonment and 
replacement, monitoring well surveying, well development and groundwater sampling, building 
demolition with remedial excavation, and reporting. At the surface, the excavation is anticipated 
to be roughly 12,850 square feet (SF), and the approximate volume (in-situ) of soil anticipated to 
be excavated is 4,300 cubic yards (CY). Six wells will be abandoned prior to excavation 
activities. Seven replacement wells will be installed in the vicinity of the former wells. Up to 
four buildings will be demolished to access the underlying contamination. 

  
Remedial Alternatives Analysis 
A Release Closure Plan (RCP) was submitted in March of 2018 and an updated RCP with 
remedial alternatives was provided to DEQ in July of 2019. In the 2019 RCP, with the original 
responsible party passing away and the business closing, the consultant recommended demolition 
of site structures, followed by full remedial excavation as the preferred alternative. The previous 
recommendations were also for excavation.  However, during that time the business was active 
and areas underneath the buildings would have been inaccessible. Leaving the structures intact 
would result in more than half of the estimated petroleum-impacted soil being left in place. 
Alternatively, demolition of structures and full remedial excavation is expected to remove almost 
all source material from the site. Excavation was also recommended in Reports in 1995 by 
Huntingdon and 2003 by NTL. 
 
Site History 
Bundtrocks Miracle Mile Service is presently inactive. Five underground storage tanks (USTs) 
and all associated piping and dispensers were removed in September 1993. Four tanks contained 
gasoline and one tank contained waste oil. Petroleum hydrocarbon contamination was discovered 
in the soil beneath the UST basin. Two small tank removal excavations were completed, one 
near the waste oil tank, and a larger excavation where the other four USTs had been located. 
There was evidence of soil contamination detected in the larger excavation off the east end of the 
building. The excavations were later backfilled with the petroleum impacted soils removed from 
the excavations. Subsequent investigations confirmed the presence of significant petroleum 
contamination in both the soil and groundwater in front of the building, beneath the auto service 
center and out-buildings, and behind the service center. Based on the recommendation to 
excavate, Great Falls Development Authority will provide Brownfields Revolving Loan Funding 
for ineligible hazardous substance abatement costs and a portion of the petroleum impacted soil 
remedial costs. As such, DEQ has approved building demolition with over-excavation of the 
contaminated soil to the extent practicable, and installation and sampling of additional and/or 
replacement monitoring wells to confirm the effectiveness of the dig out. 
 
 
 
 
 

89



 
 

Facility Name:  Bundtrock’s Miracle Mile Service 
Physical Address:   6221 2nd Avenue North, Great Falls 

Facility ID:  07-06613 
Release Number: 1865 

Priority: 1.1 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Site Map:  

 

90



Facility ID: 706613

Release ID: 1865 C-B-SR-WI-GWM-R WP Complete:WP Name:716833907WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Bundtrocks Miracle Mile Service Great Falls

WP Date: 07/10/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name Phase Comment  Balance

1 $1,045.00

2 $7,860.00

3 $3,890.00

4 $2,556.00

5 $11,342.00

6 $332,303.10

7 $0.00

8 $2,124.30

9 $0.00

10 $24,835.00

11 $812.60

12 $10,781.25

13

Work Plan

Project Management 
Mobilization

Well Abandonment 
Miscellaneous -50% of Building Demo (3 of 4 structures)
Soil Removal 
Miscellaneous - Landfarm O&M
Equipment 
Miscellaneous - Dewayering
Laboratory Analysis w/fee 
Well Development

Well Installation

Survey $1,587.75

14 Monitoring $2,232.00

15 Miscellaneous $393.00

16 Report - Letter report for well abandonment $417.50

17 Report - AR-04 $3,020.00

18 Report- AR03 $2,525.00

19 Report - Release Closure Plan Update $300.00

$408,024.50Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, July 25, 2019

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

91

cb0436
Typewritten Text
Budget 

cb0436
Typewritten Text
 

cb0436
Typewritten Text
 Amount Requested = $441,217.51



 
Facility Name: First Interstate Bank 
Physical Address:  425 1st Avenue North, Great Falls, Cascade 
County  
Facility ID: 99-95133 
Release Number: 4901 
Priority: 1.2 – High Priority Remediation – Free Product 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Work Plan- (WPID 10962) 
The estimated cost for this work plan is $205,528.68.  The approved work plan consists of the 
abandonment of a monitoring well, excavation and disposal of contaminated soils, installation of 
a replacement monitoring well, and reporting.  The first phase of field work will consist of 
properly abandoning MW-1, which is in the proposed excavation area.  Prior to performing the 
excavation all utilities and subsurface features will be located and marked.  An estimated 1600 
cubic yards of soil will be excavated and disposed of at a commercial landfarm.  Regular soil 
samples will be collected to assess the progress of contamination removal and to determine if 
changes to the excavation boundaries need to be made.  Clean fill will be brought in to replace 
the soil removed.  Due to the soil types encountered at the site, any clean excavated soil will not 
be used to backfill the excavation as it will be difficult to obtain the proper compaction for 
stability.  The clean fill will be compacted at regular intervals to maintain uniform subsurface 
conditions.  After the excavation has been filled and the ground surface has been returned to its 
previous condition, a replacement monitoring well will be installed.  It is estimated that the 
excavation and field work will be able to be performed during the summer of 2019 and a report 
detailing the work plan activities submitted mid-fall.  The report will also contain an updated 
Release Closure Plan (RCP) to reflect the site conditions and to monitor the progress of cleanup.   
 
Remedial Alternatives Analysis (RAA) 
A Remedial Alternatives Analysis performed for the release included Enhanced Bioremediation, 
Excavation and Off-site Disposal, Monitored Natural Attenuation (MNA), a Petroleum Mixing 
Zone (PMZ), and Soil Vapor Extraction (SVE).  The RAA indicated that the most effective 
option for cleanup would be performing Enhanced Bioremediation, which was implemented.  
However, the Enhanced Bioremediation was not as successful as expected.  Based upon the RAA 
the next estimated most effective cleanup method is Excavation and Off-site Disposal.  MNA is a 
less than ideal choice due to calculated extended cleanup time combined with the associated 
monitoring costs.  A Soil Vapor Extraction system would not be effective based on the cost of 
implementation and the soil types encountered at the facility.  While a PMZ would result in site 
closure, it is currently not possible as the property owner, who is not the Responsible Party, is 
not willing to have one in place. 
 
Site History 
Release 4901 was discovered on March 22, 2012, during a Phase II Environmental Site 
Assessment (ESA) which was being performed as part of a pending property transfer.  The ESA 
indicated that soil and groundwater contamination were present in an area previously occupied 
by an auto service and retail gas facility which was present from the 1920s to 1950s.  The site 
has functioned as a parking lot since the facility was removed.  A Remedial Investigation was 
performed in 2014 and included the installation of four soil borings/monitoring wells that were 
sampled semi-annually.  The results of the investigation indicated that soil and groundwater 
contamination was present in the northeastern area of the property.  Subsequent investigations 

92



 
Facility Name: First Interstate Bank 
Physical Address:  425 1st Avenue North, Great Falls, Cascade 
County  
Facility ID: 99-95133 
Release Number: 4901 
Priority: 1.2 – High Priority Remediation – Free Product 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

determined that enhanced bioremediation using sulfates would be an appropriate technology to 
remediate the release.  This was implemented in 2018, however, it was not as successful as 
anticipated due to varying discontinuous subsurface soil conditions.    

93



 
Facility Name: First Interstate Bank 
Physical Address:  425 1st Avenue North, Great Falls, Cascade County  
Facility ID: 99-95133 
Release Number: 4901 
Priority: 1.2 – High Priority Remediation – Free Product 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

94



Facility ID: 9995133

Release ID: 4901 WP Name: C-B-SR-WI-RCPC/PMZ   WP Complete:10962WP ID:

FacilityName: City:First Interstate Bank Great Falls

WP Date: 03/08/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Work Plan Task Costs

Task # Task Name Phase  90% Estimated Cost Actual Cost      Balance Comment

1 $940.50

2 $755.10

3 $5,069.70
4 $1,659.78
5 $728.33

6

Work Plan

Miscellaneous -WP change from an AC-04 to an AC-07 
Project Management

Mobilization

Well Abandonment

Soil Removal $142,000.45

7 $0.00

8 $896.40

9 $1,868.72

10    $12,600.00 
11 $25,788.60
12 $103.50

13 $519.30

14

Miscellaneous - Parking 
Equipment
Well Installation

Miscellaneous - Dewatering
Laboratory Analysis w/fee

Report - 1 well abandonment letter report 
Report - Release Clsoure Plan
Report - AR-04 $2,718.00

Total: $195,648.37

Page 1 of 1Monday, July 29, 2019

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

95

cb0436
Typewritten Text
10% of the costs associated with this work plan are related to 2-55 gallon drums discovered and removed under work plan 10529

cb0436
Typewritten Text
90% of the $217,387.08 in work plan allowables



 
Facility Name: Holiday Stationstore 272 
Physical Address:  200 1st Street West, Havre, Hill County  
Facility ID: 21-08068 
Release Numbers: 3537 and 5212 
Priority: 1.2 – High Priority Remediation – Free Product 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Work Plan- (WPIDs 33833 and 33834) 
 
The estimated cost for this work plan is $154,485.76.  The approved work plan consists of the 
installation, operation, and monitoring of a sub-slab vapor extraction system which will be 
installed under the Holiday Stationstore 272 to mitigate any vapor intrusion threats.  This new 
vapor extraction system will be tied in to the existing soil vapor extraction (SVE) system which 
is currently operating at the Facility.  In addition to the system installation, monthly visits to the 
Facility will be performed to inspect and service the currently operating free product recovery 
system and the existing and newly installed vapor extraction systems.  Indoor air and sub-slab 
vapor monitoring will also be performed monthly for the Holiday Stationstore 272 building and 
the neighboring Marden’s Trailer Sales facility to ensure that vapor intrusion threats are not 
present.  Groundwater monitoring of all monitoring wells associated with the Releases will be 
conducted semi-annually for one year to assess site remediation.  Two semi-annual reports will 
be submitted after each groundwater monitoring event.  The first report will include a summary 
of the installation of the new vapor extraction system.  The second report will contain a 
completed Release Closure Plan (RCP) to provide a pathway for release closure. 
 
Remedial Alternatives Analysis (RAA) 
 
No remedial alternatives analysis has been performed for these releases.  Since release 5212 
occurred there has been both free product present and the threat of vapor intrusion to nearby 
buildings.  All work performed so far, along with work proposed in this work plan, is a result of 
mitigating any risks to human health and the environment. 
 
Site History 
 
Release 3537 was confirmed on October 1, 1998 when contaminated soil was encountered 
during the upgrade and replacement of the spill and overfill protection of the diesel underground 
storage tank.  Further investigation and monitoring of this release has been performed since 
January 1999.  The latest reports indicated that residual contamination was only located at the 
northeast corner of the facility.  Release 5212 was confirmed on April 3, 2017 when free 
gasoline product was encountered in two monitoring wells nearest to the UST basin.  Follow up 
sub slab vapor sampling of the nearby Marden’s Trailer Sales building indicated that extremely 
high levels of petroleum vapors were present.  Emergency action was immediately taken to 
investigate and mitigate any vapor intrusion issues in nearby buildings.  At that time both SVE 
and free product recovery systems were installed.  Subsequent system monitoring has shown that 
both the free product and SVE systems have been effective in removing petroleum 
contamination.  Currently the extent of contamination has been largely defined and work consists 
of remediating the free product and vapors which are still present at the Facility.

96



 
Facility Name: Holiday Stationstore 272 
Physical Address:  200 1st Street West, Havre, Hill County  
Facility ID: 21-08068 
Release Numbers: 3537 and 5212 
Priority: 1.2 – High Priority Remediation – Free Product 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

97



Facility ID:2108068

Release ID:3537 & 5212

FacilityName: Holiday Stationstore 272

WP ID: 33833 & 33834  WP Name: C-B-SVE-VI-FPR-GWM/RCPC

City: Havre

WP Complete: WP Date: 05/23/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Release 3537               Release 5212Task # Task Name               Total 

1 $619.80

2 $1,003.75

3 $3,714.66

4 $1,891.20

5 $4,874.64
6

Work Plan

Project Management

Mobilization

Miscellaneous -Vapor Intrusion sampling 
Rem Sys Op & Maint - SVE
Rem Sys Install - SVE $3,114.27

7 Survey- Hydro Vac   $436.56

8 Water Level Measurements $557.70

9  $1,413.60
10 $8,168.00
11 $1,392.60
12   $661.13
13   $1,380.00
14   $260.00

Monitoring

Laboratory Analysis w/fee

Lodging/Per Diem

Miscellaneous - Data Validation Forms 
Report - AR-07
Report - Release Closure Plan

Total: $29,487.91

Page 1 of 1Wednesday, July 17, 2019

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

98

cb0436
Typewritten Text
Release 3537 is responsible for 20% of the total work plan costs and is 100% reimbursable up to the $250,000.00 insurance deductible.Release 5212 is responsible for 80% of the total work plan costs and is   90% reimbursable after the 1 million dollars in insurance has been exhausted.

cb0436
Typewritten Text
 

cb0436
Typewritten Text
	

cb0436
Typewritten Text
     

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$2,479.20

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$3,099.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$4,015.01

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$5,018.76

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$14,858.64

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$18,573.30

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$7,564.80

cb0436
Typewritten Text
    

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$9,456.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$19,498.56

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$24,373.20

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$12,457.06

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$15,571.33

cb0436
Typewritten Text
  $1,746.24

cb0436
Typewritten Text
  $2,182.80

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$2,230.80

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$2,788.50

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$5,654.40

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$7,068.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$32,672.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$40,840.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
  $5,570.40

cb0436
Typewritten Text
  $6,963.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$2,644.51

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$3,305.64

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$5,520.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$6,900.00$1,300.00

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$1,040.00

cb0436
Line

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$117,951.62

cb0436
Typewritten Text
$147,439.53

cb0436
Typewritten Text
 



Facility Name: Former Northern Tire   
Physical Address: 2 Second Street East, Havre   

Facility ID: 21-00131 
Release Number: 3589 

Priority: 1.1 
Page 1 of 4 

Work Plan- (WPID #33751) 
This work plan is for installation of an air sparge and soil vapor extraction system to be used as a 
polishing phase. In 2016 approximately 1,700 cubic yards of contaminated soil were removed 
and 3,250 pounds of oxygen release compound (ORC) pellets were added to the clean backfill 
soil. Additionally, piping was installed during the backfill process. A biosparge piping system 
was installed to allow for the possibility of future injection of air or other oxidation enhancing 
gases into groundwater to help remediation. Vent piping was also installed to address safety 
concern of vapors mobilizing toward indoor receptors if air injection was used. Due to high 
levels of contamination that remain onsite, NewFields recommended making use of the piping 
infrastructure for air sparge/soil vapor extraction (AS/SVE). AS/SVE was not recommended in 
the remedial alternatives analysis due to the native soil types, however, with porous backfill and 
the piping system that was installed following excavation, it is presently the best option for 
remediating remaining groundwater contamination and for preventing petroleum vapors from 
mobilizing toward indoor air receptors. 

Site History 
Four underground gasoline and diesel tanks, along with associated piping and dispensers were 
removed from the site in September 1988. Tank closure forms indicated no evidence of leaks. 

In 1992, the Havre Senior Citizen's Center reported to the Montana Department of Health and 
Environmental Services Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) program that their 
consultants had discovered gasoline in the groundwater in soil borings installed as part of a 
geotechnical investigation. In June 1998, the LUST program identified the Former Northern Tire 
Property across the street from the Havre Senior Citizen’s Center as the source of the petroleum 
contamination. 

Petroleum contamination at the site was significant and widespread. Much of the contamination 
was in the vicinity of and downgradient of the former UST system. While excavation removed 
much of the source material, groundwater is still highly contaminated.  

Site Map on following page:

99



 
 

Facility Name: Former Northern Tire   
Physical Address: 2 Second Street East, Havre    

Facility ID: 21-00131   
Release Number: 3589  

Priority: 1.1  
Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 

100



 
 

Facility Name: Former Northern Tire   
Physical Address: 2 Second Street East, Havre    

Facility ID: 21-00131   
Release Number: 3589  

Priority: 1.1  
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

 
 

101



Facility ID: 2100131

Release ID: 3589 C-B-AS-SVE-GWM WP Complete:WP Name:716833751WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Northern Tire Buff N Shine Havre

WP Date: 05/02/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name Phase Comment  Balance

1 Work Plan $1,630.00

2 Project Management $8,255.00

3 Mobilization $4,143.92

4 Rem Sys Design $3,314.50

5 Rem Sys Install $74,373.78

6 $3,453.52

7

Miscellaneous - Electrician 
Rem Sys Start Up $1,648.00

8 Rem Sys Op & Maint $2,850.00

9 Well Installation $9,079.20

10 Survey $859.21

11 $295.75

12 $4,278.00

13 $16,467.95

14 $2,058.50

15 $3,880.00

16

Water Level Measurements

Monitoring

Laboratory Analysis w/fee

Lodging/Per Diem

Report - AR-07
Report - Release Clsoure Plan $1,300.00

$137,887.33Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 06, 2019

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

102



 
Facility Name: John Jump Trucking 
Physical Address:  2780 Highway 2, Kalispell, Flathead County  
Facility ID: 99-95219 
Release Number: 5283 
Priority: 1.3 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

Work Plan- (WPID 10890) 
The estimated cost for this work plan (WP) is $110,611.16.  The purpose of the WP is to clean up the 
petroleum-impacted soil and groundwater beneath the former diesel dispenser island at the Facility. 
The DEQ-approved work plan is for excavation, disposal of petroleum contaminated soil at the local 
county landfill, application of Oxygen Release Compound (ORC) in the base of the excavation, 
installation of monitoring wells, and semi-annual groundwater monitoring to assess the effectiveness of 
remediation.   
 
Remedial Alternatives Analysis (RAA) 
A Release Closure Plan (RCP) was completed and it was determined that excavation of the source 
mass with application of ORC in the base of the excavation is the most effective way of remediating 
the petroleum contamination.  Other options evaluated included pump and treat and injection of an 
active carbon amendment.  These options were dismissed based on complications associated with 
implementing the option, cost, and the time required to remediate and monitor the results.   
 
Site History 
John Jump Trucking is a hauling company started in the 1960s. The facility contained above-ground 
storage tanks (ASTs) and dispensing equipment to service the company vehicles. The ASTs were 
removed in 2017 after being out of use for approximately 20 years. An environmental site assessment 
was completed in 2018 during which petroleum contamination was found near the former diesel 
dispenser.  The extent and magnitude of petroleum contamination in soil and groundwater resulting 
from the Release has been characterized by the installation of seven soil borings. Excavation of 
petroleum contaminated soil will remove the source mass that is a direct-contact risk to human health 
and a continuing source of petroleum contamination to groundwater.   
 

103



 
Facility Name: John Jump Trucking 
Physical Address:  2780 Highway 2, Kalispell, Flathead County  
Facility ID: 99-95219 
Release Number: 5283 
Priority: 1.3 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

104



Facility ID: 9995219

Release ID: 5283 C-B-SR/WI/GWM/T WP Complete:WP Name:10952WP ID:

FacilityName: City:John Jump Trucking Kalispell

WP Date: 01/24/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

1 Work Plan C req2010,CAP_AC-07(AC-03+AC-04)$1,551.50

2 Project Management C [SR][WI][GWM],25@134.75,24@106.00$3,014.75

3 Mobilization C m$7.43/mfor216miles (asked), allowing m$8.93/mfor130miles$1,165.00

4 Miscellaneous C [UI],ot, 5@106.00,county/state records search$530.00

5 Miscellaneous C [UI] locate septic,other util, est $700.00 SUB$749.00

6 Fieldwork C [SRO],24@106.00$5,300.00

7 Equipment C [SR][WI][, E/SPID=36@15.00hr,gloves 24@1.00pr,deionized water 
15@1.50gal

$4,706.50

8 Soil Removal C [ELHBC],800bcy@$38.67,[PCS] 135bcy@$87.50/bcy,[E,B,C][OB] 
665bcy@$26.00 SUB

$44,051.90

9 Soil Removal C [D],245tons@35.00 SUB$7,607.25

10 Miscellaneous C ot, Compaction Testing SUB$1,605.00

11 Miscellaneous C [D]ot,contaminated water disposal, 2000@$3.26/gal$6,520.00

12 Miscellaneous C [TP] $2,500 est test pits SUB$2,675.00

13 Well Installation C [H],3w,15d,2",$i62.00/ft,$b28.00/ft,$w34.00/ft,flush,mounts,MW SUB$5,386.38

14 Survey C [WN],3w,SUB$802.50

15 Miscellaneous C [D]ot,Cuttings Disposal,6@106.00,m$0.63/mfor40miles,trailer rental 
1@120.00, tipping fees 2@$31.05/t - allow trailer 1@$30.00/d,30 miles

$515.00

16 Well Development C 3w,15d,2",$115.58/well, (3@101.00,pump 3@8.00,gloves, deionized water)$348.00

17 Monitoring C [GWM]2e,3w,15d,2",$186.00/well$1,116.00

18 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 14s,14VPH,EPH,EPH frac, 2RCRA metals, 6w, 6VPH,EPH,EPH frac, 
3EDB,DCA

$9,100.00

19 Report C [SR][WI][GWM]1r,3w,req6390.50,RPT_AR-07 (RIR-01+AR-04)$5,946.00

20 Report C 1r,3w,req848.00,RPT_RCPC$848.00

$103,537.78Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, August 08, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

(Utility Investigation)

(UI Subcontractor)

(Compaction Testing)

(Water Disposal)

(Cuttings Disposal)

(Test Pits)

(AR-07)

(RCP)

(E L H B C)

(D)

105



 
 

Facility Name:  Former Roy Stanley Chevrolet 
Physical Address:  1000 Highway 2 West 

Facility ID:  15-0065 
Release Number:  473 

Priority:  1.3 High Priority Remediation 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

 
Work Plan- (WPID 33858 for Remediation) 
The estimated cost for this work plan is $144,767.35.  This work plan consists of excavation of 
up to 1,600 cubic yards of soil.  
 
Remedial Alternatives Analysis (RAA) 
A remedial alternatives analysis was completed for this petroleum release and compared 
excavation, a permeable reactive barrier, and monitored natural attenuation. Excavation is the 
preferred alternative because it is estimated to take fewer than five years to close the site after 
excavation, it alleviates third party concerns, and it is highly reliable, whereas neither of the 
other two options would close would close the site within a reasonable timeframe.  
 
Site History 
Release 473 was discovered in November 1990 during tank removal. A pipe connection was 
found to be the source.  Petroleum impacted soil was observed in the excavation. All fueling 
system components were removed in 1990. 
 
A total of eleven monitoring wells are installed at the Facility. Groundwater monitoring has been 
conducted periodically since 1991.  Groundwater concentrations in the source area wells remain 
elevated with concentrations of benzene greater than 500 parts per billion and exceedances of 
several other human health standards and risk-based screening levels. 
   
Site Map: 
The site map is located on the next page. 
  

106



 
 

Facility Name:  Former Roy Stanley Chevrolet 
Physical Address:  1000 Highway 2 West 

Facility ID:  15-0065 
Release Number:  473 

Priority:  1.3 High Priority Remediation 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
107



Facility ID: 1500065

Release ID: 473 C-B-SR/GWM/WI/W WP Complete:WP Name:716833858WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Roy Stanley Chevrolet Kalispell

WP Date: 06/18/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

1 Work Plan C req3168.00,CAP_AC-07 (WA,AC-03+AC-04)$1,600.00

2 Project Management C [SR][WI][GWM][WA],29@132.00$3,828.00

3 Mobilization C m$0.63/mfor1090miles,allowed m$5.73/mfor610miles 
allowed,m$0.63/mfor1090miles

$3,091.00

4 Fieldwork C [WA],4@111.00 - Not approved$0.00

5 Well Abandonment C 3w,2",$400.00/well SUB _NO BIDS so this cost includes mob, etc.$1,284.00

6 Fieldwork C [SR],80@111.00, moved 15 hrs to Mob$6,216.00

7 Soil Removal C [E,L,H,B,C],900bcy@36.00/bdy,SUB$51,788.00

8 Soil Removal C [D],1125tons@31.05/ton, landfill tipping fee$34,931.25

9 Equipment C [WA][SR][WI] E/S=12@94.05/d PID,2@11.50/hr oil-water interface probe, 
allow 7 days for PID & requeste o/w interface

$869.45

10 Fieldwork C [WIO],18@111.00$1,332.00

11 Well Installation C [H],3w,13d,2",$i64.00/ft,$b34.00/ft,$w34.00/ft,SUB,MW, flush mount$4,893.11

12 Well Development C 3w,13d,2",$134.00/well - labor only, no equipment requested$400.00

13 Survey C [WN],10w,SUB, no bid, below threshhold$1,551.50

14 Monitoring C 2e,10w,13d,2",$186.00/well, peri pump, low flow$3,720.00

15 Miscellaneous C ot Surface Water monitoring Spring Creek, 1@100.00/hr$100.00

16 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 21w,VPH, EDB, EDC, 27s, VPH, EDB, EDC$13,440.00

17 Report C [SR]1r,req4133.00,RPT_AR-04+, SR,WA (assume WA will be here)$3,020.00

18 Report C [WI][GWM]2e,1r,10w,req4133.00,RPT_AR-03$2,525.00

19 Report C 1r,10w,req792.00,RPT_RCPU, cursory RAA done in 2019$300.00

$134,889.31Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, August 08, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

(WAO)

(SRO)

(E L H B C)

(D)

(WIO)

(Surface Water Sampling)

(AR-04)
(AR-03)

(RCPU)

108



 
 

Town Pump Inc. Shelby 
1350 W Roosevelt Hwy 

Facility ID: 51-09749 
Release Numbers: 2896, 3002, 3296, 

3440, 4143, 4554, 4771, and 4828 
Priority: 1.1 
Page 1 of 6 

 
 
Work Plan - (WPIDs 33836 – 33843 to excavate) 
This work plan (WP) was requested to take advantage of an opportunity to combine remediation 
work with on-site updates. The combination of efforts will reduce over-all costs for the 
remediation in that costs for resurfacing the property will not be paid using fund dollars. The 
scope of work includes excavating approximately 4,000 tons of impacted soils to be disposed of 
at a licensed landfill; dewatering the excavation with water treatment and disposal; amending 
clean backfill to address contamination left in place; protecting the on-site water service line; 
collecting environmental samples; completing a release closure plan; and reporting. 
 
The site has had 10 petroleum releases. Technical review of analytical results will be used by the 
consultant to invoice in such a manner as to identify costs with the appropriate release. 
 
The WP budget is $700,061.15. The project will move forward in phases to correspond with the 
on-site updates. 
 
Remedial Alternatives Analysis (RAA) 
A formal remedial alternatives analysis has not been completed for this petroleum release. Based 
on the tight clay soils with very shallow groundwater (just below the surface) at an operating 
fueling station, clean-up options have been greatly limited. However, the consultant’s report will 
include a release closure plan which has an RAA required as part of the closure plan. 
 
Site History 
The site property has been used for bulk storage and retail fuel service by various owners since at 
least the late 1930’s. The Shelby Pipeline and Refinery (later known as the Northwest Refinery) 
operated in the area from 1938 to 1947. The property was leased by Standard Oil in the late 
1950’s. Bair’s Service Stations owned the property in the late 1960’s. Travel Plazas of Montana 
purchased the property in 1988 and there are no known property use changes planned. 
 
The Town Pump facility is an active fuel service station, truck stop, and casino owned by Travel 
Plazas of Montana and operated by Town Pump, Inc. There are currently nine registered 
underground storage tanks (USTs) that supply fuel to dispensers located north, west, and south of 
the station building (Site Map). There are two 12,000-gallon gasoline USTs, five 12,000-gallon 
diesel USTs, one 8,000-gallon diesel UST, and one 20,000-gallon diesel UST. 
 
Release 2896 was confirmed on April 22, 1996, following inspection results. This contamination 
has been attribute to historical contamination from the Petroleum Refining Corporation of Shelby 
and the release was resolve July 12, 1996 based on analytical results below risk-based screening 
levels (RBSLs). This WP will be conducting work in the historical area of this release; data will 

109



 
 

Town Pump Inc. Shelby 
1350 W Roosevelt Hwy 

Facility ID: 51-09749 
Release Numbers: 2896, 3002, 3296, 

3440, 4143, 4554, 4771, and 4828 
Priority: 1.1 
Page 2 of 6 

 
be gathered and evaluated to determine if it is associated with refinery work or from fuel 
dispensing. 
 
Release 3002 was a release of between 75 and 100 gallons of diesel that was released to the 
surface during a fuel delivery on September 15, 1996. The release was resolved on September 
30, 1996, based on clean-up of the surface spill. This WP will be conducting work in the 
historical area of this release; data will be gathered and evaluated to determine what 
contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 3296 was a diesel release confirmed on December 15, 1997, when approximately 100 
gallons of diesel were released to the surface from a semi-truck’s ruptured fuel tank. The release 
was resolved on December 30, 1997, based on clean-up of the surface spill. This WP will be 
conducting work in the historical area of this release; data will be gathered and evaluated to 
determine what contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 3440 was reported in May 1998 when a fuel distribution line cracked near the west end 
of the gasoline dispensers. This release remains open. To date $377,974.68 has been reimbursed 
for this release. This WP will be conducting work in the historical area of this release; data will 
be gathered and evaluated to determine what contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 4143 occurred on December 3, 2002, when approximately 30 gallons of diesel fuel were 
spilled after a nozzle malfunctioned while fueling a semi-truck. This release was resolved on 
February 6, 2003, based on clean-up of the surface spill. This WP will be conducting work in the 
historical area of this release; data will be gathered and evaluated to determine what 
contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 4180 was reported in 2003 when an estimated 550 gallons of diesel fuel were spilled in 
the diesel dispenser area during a hit and run accident on May 18, 2003. The fuel left the facility, 
entered the storm drains and was discharged to the ditch on the north side of US Hwy 2. The 
release was resolved on April 12, 2017, following clean-up and analytical results of in place soils 
below RBSLs. To date $36,927.89 has been reimbursed for this release. 
 
Release 4554 occurred on January 27, 2007 when approximately 148 gallons of diesel were 
spilled during fuel delivery. The release was resolved on May 8, 2007, based on clean-up of the 
surface spill. This WP will be conducting work in the historical area of this release; data will be 
gathered and evaluated to determine what contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 4717 was reported in 2009 after a patron backed into dispenser 9 & 10 cracking the “fire 
valve” under the dispenser and causing a release of about 240 gallons of gasoline. The release 
was resolved on February 16, 2016, based on clean-up of the surface spill and confirmation soil 

110



 
 

Town Pump Inc. Shelby 
1350 W Roosevelt Hwy 

Facility ID: 51-09749 
Release Numbers: 2896, 3002, 3296, 

3440, 4143, 4554, 4771, and 4828 
Priority: 1.1 
Page 3 of 6 

 
samples below RBSLs. To date $0.00 has been reimbursed. This WP will be conducting work in 
the historical area of this release; data will be gathered and evaluated to determine what 
contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 4771 occurred on February 5, 2010, when gasoline began leaking out of a crack in the 
dispenser hose. Approximately 31 gallons of gasoline were spilled. The release was resolved on 
July 14, 2011, based on clean-up of the surface spill. This WP will be conducting work in the 
historical area of this release; data will be gathered and evaluated to determine what 
contamination will be attributed to each release. 
 
Release 4828, which occurred in 2011, was caused when a patron left their vehicle while fueling 
and the fueling nozzle fell out of the tank. Approximately 20 gallons of diesel fuel were released 
onto the pavement before the pump nozzle could be turned off. The release was resolved on 
February 11, 2016, based on clean-up of the surface spill. Confirmation soil samples were below 
RBSLs. This WP will be conducting work in the historical area of this release; data will be 
gathered and evaluated to determine what contamination will be attributed to each release.

111



 
 

Town Pump Inc. Shelby 
1350 W Roosevelt Hwy 

Facility ID: 51-09749 
Release Numbers: 2896, 3002, 3296, 

3440, 4143, 4554, 4771, and 4828 
Priority: 1.1 
Page 4 of 6 

 
Site Map: 

 

112



 
 

Town Pump Inc. Shelby 
1350 W Roosevelt Hwy 

Facility ID: 51-09749 
Release Numbers: 2896, 3002, 3296, 

3440, 4143, 4554, 4771, and 4828 
Priority: 1.1 
Page 5 of 6 

 
Approximate Release Locations: 

 

113



 
 

Town Pump Inc. Shelby 
1350 W Roosevelt Hwy 

Facility ID: 51-09749 
Release Numbers: 2896, 3002, 3296, 

3440, 4143, 4554, 4771, and 4828 
Priority: 1.1 
Page 6 of 6 

 
Approximate Areas of Concrete Removal by Phase in 2019: 

 

114



Facility ID: 5109749

Release ID: 3440 C-S-SR WP Complete:WP Name:716833839WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Town Pump Inc Shelby Shelby

WP Date: 04/23/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

1 Work Plan req3334,CAP_AC-04$0.00

2 Project Management [SR],1@166.00,212@132.00$0.00

3 Mobilization m$2.12/mfor19360miles$0.00

4 Fieldwork [EXO],120@132.00,120@112.00,606@100.00,186@122.00,234@88.00,54@
96.00

$0.00

5 Soil Removal [ELHBC],4000tons@42.29/ton,1.5 CF,2667bcy@$63.43/bcy$0.00

6 Soil Removal [x,x,x,x,x,x],xxtons@xx.xx/ton,xxbcy@$xx.xx/bcy,xxlcy@$xx.xx/lcy,XXX$0.00

7 Soil Removal [x,x,x,x,x,x],xxtons@xx.xx/ton,xxbcy@$xx.xx/bcy,xxlcy@$xx.xx/lcy,XXX$0.00

8 Miscellaneous sm,r,p,m,sp,t,E,vm,ot$0.00

9 Miscellaneous sm,r,p,m,sp,t,E,vm,ot$0.00

10 Equipment [xx], E/S=x@xx.xxeach$0.00

11 Lodging/Per Diem $0.00

12 Miscellaneous sm,r,p,m,sp,t,E,vm,ot$0.00

13 Survey [xx],xw,[MH]xx@xx.xx,xx@xx.xx,[E]x@x.xx, 
[MOB]xm@xx.xx/m,[LPD]xd@23.00/d,xx.xx,XXX

$0.00

14 Laboratory Analysis w/fee xa,xw,xs,qa,qc$0.00

15 Report xr,xw,reqxxxx,RPT_xx-xx,RPT_xx-xx+,ex,exx,exxx$0.00

16 Report xr,xw,reqxxxx,RPT_xx-xx,RPT_xx-xx+,ex,exx,exxx$0.00

$0.00Total:

Page 1 of 1Monday, August 12, 2019
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

115

CB0435
Rectangle

CB0435
Text Box
WP includes Release #2896, #3002, #3296, #3440, #4143, #4554, #4771, and #4828

CB0435
Text Box
Before a budget can be established, PTRCB staff needs to know the splits per release, splits per dig-out phase, and the percent reimbursement for eligible releases due to noncompliance. 



 
 

Facility Name: Town Pump White Sulphur Springs   
Physical Address: 309 East Main Street    

Facility ID: 30-08724   
Release Number: 2642  

Priority: 1.4  
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
Work Plan- (33896 for Excavation) 
This work plan (WP) was requested to combine remediation work with Facility upgrades. The 
old underground storage tanks and dispenser canopy are to be removed in August 2019 allowing 
access to petroleum-contaminated soil. WP tasks include the following: project management; 
excavation and soil screening; separation and stockpiling of non-impacted overburden soil; 
disposal of petroleum-contaminated soil; backfill amendment; collection of field data and 
samples; laboratory analyses and data validation; site restoration; and data analysis, conclusions, 
recommendations, and reporting.  DEQ expects the proposed actions in the plan to remediate 
petroleum sources and promote resolution of the Release. 
 
Remedial Alternatives Analysis (RAA) 
A formal remedial alternatives analysis has not been completed for this petroleum release. An 
opportunity to remove contaminated soil in conjunction with Facility upgrade work will reduce 
excavation remediation costs. A release closure plan will be provided with the excavation report 
and contains an RAA section. 
 
Site History:  
The property has historically been used as a gasoline service station and was a Texaco prior to 
becoming a Town Pump. The site includes a retail gasoline outlet and a convenience store. The 
site was redeveloped in 2019. Upgrades include a new convenience store and new underground 
storage tanks and dispenser islands.  
 
 
Site Map: (next page) 
 

116



 
 

Facility Name: Town Pump White Sulphur Springs   
Physical Address: 309 East Main Street    

Facility ID: 30-08724   
Release Number: 2642  

Priority: 1.4  
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

117



Facility ID: 3008724

Release ID: 2642 C-B-SR-RCPU WP Complete:WP Name:716833896WP ID:

FacilityName: Town Pump Inc White Sulphur Springs City: White Sulphur Springs

WP Date: 07/19/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name Phase Comment  Balance

1 $1,045.00

2 $5,446.00

3 $4,110.00

4 $46,800.00

5 $66,178.00

6 $60,983.13

7 $24,810.00

8 $14,400.00

9 $1,200.00

10 $4,189.00

11

Work Plan

Project Management

Mobilization

Fieldwork

Soil Removal

Soil Removal

Miscellaneous - Dewatering  
Miscellaneous - Backfill Amendment - ORC-A
Equipment

Lodging/Per Diem

Survey - Utility locates $2,140.00

12 $6,700.00

13 $3,020.00

14

Laboratory Analysis w/fee

Report - AR-04
Report - Release Closure Plan Update $300.00

$241,321.13Total:

Page 1 of 1Tuesday, August 13, 2019

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

118

cb0436
Typewritten Text
(E,LC,D)

cb0436
Typewritten Text
(H,B)

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


	10_Petro_Fin_19FYE.pdf
	Petro-Fin
	Petro-CF
	Month

	11_Petro_Fin_20 July.pdf
	Petro-Fin
	Petro-CF
	Month

	0_PTC Section.pdf
	4901_20MAY19_PTRCBMemo_cmplt.pdf
	10962wpid4901REL_12Aug19_rpt_WPTaskCost.pdf
	ADPCEB6.tmp
	Excavation







